
    

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                                    Mary A. Glassman - First Selectman
 

 
   Watch Board of Selectmen meetings LIVE and rebroadcast on Comcast Channel 96, rebroadcast 

on AT&T U-verse Channel 99 and on-demand on www.simsburytv.org 
 
 

SIMSBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
Main Meeting Room – Simsbury Town Hall – 933 Hopmeadow Street, Simsbury 

Regular Meeting – October 15, 2014 – 7:00 p.m.  
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
PUBLIC AUDIENCE 
 
PRESENTATION 

 
• Connecticut Natural Gas in Simsbury 

 
• Solarize Simsbury – Solar Program Summary 

 
FIRST SELECTMAN’S REPORT 
 
SELECTMEN ACTION  
 
a) Approve Tax Refunds 

 
b) Approval of Waste Water Treatment Budget authorization 

 
c) Adopt Resolution for 2014-2019 Capitol Region Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan Update 

 
d) Adopt Resolution authorizing a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) regarding use of Fiscal Year 

2014 State Homeland Security Grant Funding 
 

e) Acceptance of Archdiocese of Hartford donations in the amount of $1,133 for the Keep Simsbury 
Warm Fund and $2,133 for the Simsbury Food Closet 

 
f) Acceptance of a donation in the amount of $10,000 from the Simsbury Soccer Club for use towards 

the paving of the roadway into Curtiss Park 
 

g) Approve Contract: Location Agreement / Permit to Film in the Town of Simsbury 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

MGlassman@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Thursday 
8:30 - 1:00 Friday 

 

http://www.simsburytv.org/


Board of Selectmen 
October 15, 2014 
Page 2 

 
APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS  
 
OTHER BUSINESS  

 
a) Update on Blight Properties 

 
b) Update on purchase of 1 Old Bridge Road 

 
ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES  
 
a) Regular Meeting of September 22, 2014  
 
SELECTMEN LIAISON AND SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 
1. Personnel – Action on recommendation for Appointment of Employment Law Counsel 
2. Finance 
3. Welfare 
4. Public Safety 
5. Board of Education 
 
ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
a) Review of correspondence from Town Counsel on status of Getty Station environmental clean-up 
 
ADJOURN    

     



 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
                      

 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 
1. Date of submission: 10/07/2014 
 
2. Date of Board Meeting  10/15/2014 
 
3. Individual or Entity making the submission: Colleen O’Connor, Tax Collector 

 
4. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, approval 

of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect to the desired action 
of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 
 
Approve tax refunds per attached printout in the amount of $4,426.63 

 
5. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact information.  The 

identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information to the Board of Selectmen 
at the Board Meeting.):  Colleen O’Connor, Tax Collector 

 
6. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; (ii) parties 

involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically identifying the 
financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether or not contracts, 
licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the Town’s counsel; and (v) other 
information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s consideration of your submission.  
Include any additional information in an attached memorandum.): 

 . 
 

7. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in final form and 
signed by the appropriate party.): 

 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
 Excel spreadsheet prepared by the Tax Collector showing detailed information on refunds 

 
 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

www.simsbury-ct.gov An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Thursday 
8:30 - 1:00 Friday 

   



BILL NUMBER TAX FIRE INTEREST TOTAL

List 2010
$0.00

Total 2010 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

List 2011
$0.00
$0.00

Total 2011 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

List 2012
Houlihan Charles D 12-02-40385 $9.66 $9.66
ARI Fleet LT 12-03-50461 $94.46 $3.09 $97.55
McDonnell Kathi B 12-03-61984 $48.52 $1.58 $50.10
Vincent Michael J 12-03-69272 $189.43 $6.20 $195.63

Total 2012 $342.07 $10.87 $0.00 $352.94

List 2013
Conopco Inc 13-02-40186 $51.86 $0.00 $51.86
Alrubaye Firas Ismael 13-03-50278 $12.25 $0.39 $12.64
ARI Fleet LT 13-03-50461 $505.85 $16.21 $522.06
Beach Pamela M 13-03-51098 $49.21 $1.58 $50.79
Bell Denise 13-03-51204 $11.22 $11.22
Briand Carol L 13-03-51932 $49.77 $1.60 $51.37
Briand Lawrence E 13-03-51933 $50.14 $1.61 $51.75
Coe Joan 13-03-53278 $75.40 $2.42 $77.82
Cole Janice A 13-03-53322 $37.51 $1.20 $38.71
Cook Matthew J 13-03-53527 $33.80 $1.08 $34.88
Cook Melissa L 13-03-53529 $118.10 $3.78 $121.88
Daimler Trust 13-03-54041 $93.49 $2.99 $96.48
Daly Michael J 13-03-54100 $54.59 $1.75 $56.34
Daly Michael J 13-03-54101 $127.76 $4.10 $131.86
Deming Mark E 13-03-54389 $34.58 $1.11 $35.69
Eck Marcella 13-03-55164 $6.20 $6.20
Everest Susan E 13-03-55476 $16.56 $0.53 $17.09
Glasspiegel Susan 13-03-56767 $6.90 $0.23 $7.13
Greene Michael J 13-03-57180 $80.22 $2.57 $82.79
Haroon Mariam R 13-03-57646 $74.28 $2.38 $76.66
Hawkes Piya 13-03-57734 $49.77 $1.59 $51.36
Honda Lease Trust 13-03-58229 $41.15 $1.32 $42.47
Honda Lease Trust 13-03-58232 $233.61 $7.48 $241.09
Honda Lease Trust 13-03-58243 $76.66 $2.46 $79.12
Hunt Susan A 13-03-58619 $24.87 $24.87
Iris Jeffrey A 13-03-58731 $88.39 $2.83 $91.22
Klein Jeffrey I 13-03-59715 $31.08 $31.08
Koons William R 13-03-59820 $8.12 $8.12
Landolina Romona M 13-03-60202 $7.80 $7.80
Letson Katrina N 13-03-60624 $65.00 $2.08 $67.08
Maccormac Craig K 13-03-61132 $85.05 $2.73 $87.78
Martinez Manuel 13-03-61566 $85.42 $2.73 $88.15
McDonnell Kathi B 13-03-61886 $251.44 $8.06 $259.50



McGarr James J 13-03-61911 $35.17 $1.13 $36.30
Michaelson Jerome 13-03-62328 $21.17 $0.68 $21.85
Mihelis Stavros E 13-03-62355 $64.99 $2.09 $67.08
Mottolese Cynthia L 13-03-62819 $54.60 $1.75 $56.35
Nissan Infiniti LT 13-03-63411 $75.55 $2.42 $77.97
Peek Jennifer J 13-03-64249 $59.50 $1.91 $61.41
Peterson Kenneth J 13-03-64460 $37.47 $1.21 $38.68
Prifti David C 13-03-64946 $23.80 $0.76 $24.56
Prifti David C 13-03-64947 $147.04 $4.71 $151.75
Rubin Lawrence K 13-03-65970 $27.01 $27.01
Satell Andrew G 13-03-66311 $63.88 $2.05 $65.93
Satell Jonathan Lee 13-03-66312 $99.91 $3.20 $103.11
Schwartz Barry J 13-03-66589 $39.74 $1.27 $41.01
Schwartz Barry J 13-03-66590 $50.51 $1.62 $52.13
Schwartz Barry J 13-03-66593 $44.56 $1.43 $45.99
Stuart Matthew S 13-03-67879 $27.04 $0.87 $27.91
Stuart Matthew S 13-03-67880 $22.40 $0.72 $23.12
Stuart Matthew S 13-03-67881 $23.65 $0.76 $24.41
Syed Wasim 13-03-68066 $52.00 $1.67 $53.67
Syed Wasim 13-03-68067 $70.19 $2.25 $72.44
Syed Wasim 13-03-68068 $62.77 $2.01 $64.78
Toyota Lease Trust 13-03-68519 $170.44 $5.46 $175.90
Vincent Michael J 13-03-69224 $215.78 $6.91 $222.69
Vincent Michael J 13-03-69227 $9.29 $0.30 $9.59
Wasil Luella L 13-03-69601 $7.94 $7.94
Yalincak Ayfer 13-03-70304 $40.11 $1.29 $41.40

$0.00
$0.00

Total 2013 $4,084.56 $125.28 $0.00 $4,209.84

TOTAL 2010 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL 2011 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL 2012 $342.07 $10.87 $0.00 $352.94

TOTAL 2013 $4,084.56 $125.28 $0.00 $4,209.84

$4,562.78

TOTAL ALL YEARS $4,426.63 $136.15 $0.00 $4,562.78



 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

Joseph Mancini  – Finance Director
 

 
 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 
AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 

 
 
 
1. Title of submission:  Waste Water Treatment Budget Cleanup 
  
 
2. Date of submission:  September 30, 2014 
 
 
3. Date of Board Meeting: October 15, 2014 
 
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission: Joseph Mancini 

 
 

5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen  
 
Upon the recommendation of our independent auditors, approve an increase in the fiscal year 2014 expense budget 
for the WPCA to accommodate the Clean Water Fund Debt service payments made relating to Granby and Avon, 
and increasing the fiscal year 2014 revenue budget to plan for the reimbursement of these funds. As set forth below, 
the net impact is zero.  
 
Exp - Increase 20169100 Principal   $311,187 
Exp - Increase 20169200 Interest      $ 98,742 
Rev – Increase 20144400-43452  (Avon)        $293,529 
Rev -  Increase 20144400-43453 (Granby)     $116,400 
Net Impact                                                                    0 
 
 
 
Joseph Mancini 
Finance Director 
 
 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3282 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

jmancini@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Thursday 
8:30 – 1:00 Friday 

 



 
6. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 

information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 

 
Joseph Mancini 
Jmancini@simsbury-ct.gov 
860-658-3282 

 
7. Summary of Submission – Waste Water Treatment Budget Cleanup 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

mailto:Jmancini@simsbury-ct.gov


 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
1.     Title of Submission: CRCOG Hazard Mitigation Plan. 

 
2. Date of submission:  October 10, 2014 
 
3. Date of Board Meeting:  October 15, 2014  
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission: Hiram Peck, Director of Planning and 

Community Development, Staff to the Business Development Committee 
 
5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 

approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect 
to the desired action of the Board.):    

  
Adoption of Resolution for Recommendation to Adopt Simsbury Section of CRCOG Hazard 
Mitigation Plan for 2014-2019. 
 

 6. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 
information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 
CRCOG Staff 
Simsbury Engineering staff 
Hiram Peck, Director of Planning (providing Planning Commission recommendation for this 
matter.)  
 

7.   Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines;  
(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically  
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether  
or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the  
Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s  
consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information in an attached  
memorandum.): 

 
The Simsbury Planning Commission reviewed this matter on 10/14/14. The Commission’s 
recommendation is submitted for your consideration. 
 
 

 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Friday 
 



 
 

 
 

8. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in final  
 form and signed by the appropriate party.): 

  The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
  

a. Simsbury sections of the CRCOG 2014-2019 Hazard Mitigation Plan has been 
preliminarily approved by FEMA. Simsbury sections and applicable sections of the 
plan have been provided. NOTE: The entire plan has not been provided as it is over 
700 pages. The entire plan is available on the CRCOG website. 
 

 
 

 
Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 

Page 2 of 2 









Mary Glassman 

TOWN OF SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

Mary Glassman

First Selectman

September 22, 2014

Mary Glassman

933 Hopmeadow Street, Simsbury, CT 06070

mglassman@simsbury-ct.gov

860-658-3200

860-658-9467



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � �  � � � 	 �
� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � 
 � � � ! � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � �
" # $ # % & # ' ( ) * + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + , - . / # 0 1 2 ( # 3 * + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +4 . 3 5 - # 6 7 8 *
o 9 : ; < = > = ? @ A ? B = < C B D > B < C @ > C E F F < = G F < C = D = F G = < H @ I C J J J K L F > C = B < M N
o O P F Q P = F D R S F > ; C = T F U D D = > F I P @ V V = W < F G @ < G G @ C F G C P F @ W I F F : F < C N
o X Y Z [ Y \ Z ] ^ _ Z ` a b \ c Z d ] ] \ ` Z e f g h i j Z i h k b \ b l Z Y i g m Z Z h b n o Z k \ h b Y Z g o i ` Z o e p c \ k Z k q
o

8 1 5 - . 3 % r % / s " # t . u 1 5 % . / 8 5 5 v $ - # 'O P F w A @ < x F C y F V B A ; C = B < O F : ? A @ C F = < > A ; G F V C P F I F > B : : F < G F G A @ < W ; @ W F D B I C P F I F V B A ; C = B < N J D z B ; G B < B C ; V F C P = VC F : ? A @ C F K C P F I F V B A ; C = B < : ; V C I F D F I F < > F C P F { { | } ~ � � � B : F A @ < G L F > ; I = C z � I @ < C H I B W I @ : N � B B C P F I I F V B A ; C = B < V� = A A E F @ > > F ? C F G NH A F @ V F < B C F � O P F { = G ; > = @ I z @ < G � ; < = > = ? @ A = C z V P @ A A > B : ? A F C F 9 ? ? F < G = S 9 Q ; V C B G = @ A U � < F I V P = ? @ < G � F : B I @ < G ; :B D 9 W I F F : F < C � 9 ? ? F < G = S 9 � K D B I @ < z : ; < = > = ? @ A = C z C P @ C C @ x F V B � < F I V P = ? B D F � ; = ? : F < C ? ; I > P @ V F G � = C P } ~ � � � L � HD ; < G V E z C P F y R H O � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �     � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � ¡ £U < > F > B : ? A F C F K : @ = A C P F > B : ? A F C F � U 9 ? @ > x @ W F C B � � V N Q P F I z A 9 V V = V K H ; E A = > L @ D F C z ¤ = I F > C B I ¥ Q @ ? = C B A y F W = B <Q B ; < > = A B D � B T F I < : F < C V N } � � � @ = < L C I F F C K � @ I C D B I G K Q O ~ ¦ � ~ ¦ N
" # $ # % & # ' ( ) * + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + , - . / # 0 1 2 ( # 3 * + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +" # & % # § v / ' ¨ % s / v 5 1 3 #
o O P F Q P = F D R S F > ; C = T F U D D = > F I P @ V V = W < F G @ < G G @ C F G C P F @ W I F F : F < C N
o X Y Z [ Y \ Z ] ^ _ Z ` a b \ c Z d ] ] \ ` Z e f g h i j Z i h k b \ b l Z Y i g m Z Z h b n o Z k \ h b Y Z g o i ` Z o e p c \ k Z k q
o O P F y F W = B < © y R H O Q P @ = I P @ V V = W < F G @ < G G @ C F G C P F @ W I F F : F < C N
o O P F y F W = B < © ª ^ « X [ Y i \ e f g h i j Z Y i g m Z Z < C z ? F G = < C P F V ? @ > F ? I B T = G F G N
o 9 A A B D C P F = C F : V A = V C F G B < C P = V > P F > x A = V C P @ T F E F F < > B : ? A F C F G @ < G @ I F > B I I F > C NU < > F > B : ? A F C F ? A F @ V F > B < C @ > C z B ; I H I B W I @ : � @ < @ W F I C B V > P F G ; A F @ � U 9 I F T = F � : F F C = < W NH A F @ V F < B C F � O P F { = G ; > = @ I z V P @ A A > B : ? A F C F 9 ? ? F < G = S 9 K Q ; V C B G = @ A U � < F I V P = ? K D B I @ < z � ; < = > = ? @ A = C z C P @ C C @ x F VB � < F I V P = ? B D F � ; = ? : F < C ? ; I > P @ V F G � = C P } ~ � � � L � H D ; < G V E z C P F y R H O � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �     � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � ¡ £

TOWN OF SIMSBURY

TOWN OF SIMSBURY

Mary Glassman 



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � �  � � � 	 �

¬  ® ¯ ° ±

² ³ � � ² ´ µ ¶ � · � ³ 	 ¸¸ ³ ´ ³ ² � ¹ ¸ µ � º � ¹ » ³ � ² � � � � � ¼ � ¼ ³ � 	 � ³ ¹ � ¶ ´ � ³ º · ² µ ¼ » � ² � ¶ ¼ ¸ · ¶ ´ µ ¶ �� ¶ ´ º · � ¼ 	 ´ µ � ¹ 	 ½ ¶ ³ ² � � µ � 	 ¸ ² ³ � µ 	 ¶ � ¹ � � � ³ ¼ �µ ¶ ´ ³ � � � ² ³ � µ 	 ¶ ¾µ ! � � ² ³ ³ � ³ ¶ ¼ ² ³ � � ² ´ µ ¶ � ¼ � ³ · � ³ 	 ¸ ¸ ³ ´ ³ ² � ¹ � 	 � ³ ¹ � ¶ ´ � ³ º · ² µ ¼ » � ² � ¶ ¼ ¸ · ¶ ´ � ¼ 	� · � � 	 ² ¼ ² ³ � µ 	 ¶ � ¹ � ³ ¼ ¿ � � µ ´ ³ � ² 	 À ³ º ¼ �� ! µ � � � � � � � � � � �O P F D B A A B � = < W D @ > C V @ I F ; < G F I V C B B G @ < G @ W I F F G C B E z @ A A ? @ I C = F V �� N O P F ? @ I C = F V C B C P = V ? @ I C B D C P F � F : B I @ < G ; : B D 9 W I F F : F < C � � U 9 � @ I F C P F L C @ C F B D Q B < < F > C = > ; C¤ F ? @ I C : F < C B D R : F I W F < > z L F I T = > F V @ < G H ; E A = > H I B C F > C = B < � ¤ R L H H � K = < > A ; G = < W C P F ¤ = T = V = B < B DR : F I W F < > z � @ < @ W F : F < C Á � B : F A @ < G L F > ; I = C z � ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L � K C P F Q = C z B DÃ Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã K C P F Q @ ? = C B A y F W = B < Q B ; < > = A B D � B T F I < : F < C V � Q y Q U � � @ < G C P F y F W = B <© y F W = B < @ A R : F I W F < > z H A @ < < = < W O F @ : � y F W = B < © y R H O � N ¤ R � � L = V C P F G = T = V = B < B D ¤ R L H HI F V ? B < V = E A F D B I ? I B W I @ : : @ < @ W F : F < C B D C P F W I @ < C V K = < > A ; G = < W > B < V ; A C = < W � = C P C P F ¤ R � � L 9 G T = V B I zQ B ; < > = A K @ < G C P F ¤ R � � L y F W = B < @ A H A @ < < = < W O F @ : V C B ? I B T = G F @ > B B I G = < @ C F G @ < G = < C F W I @ C F G ? I B W I @ :B D F : F I W F < > z : @ < @ W F : F < C @ < G P B : F A @ < G V F > ; I = C z N} N ¤ R L H H = V C P F G F V = W < @ C F G I F > = ? = F < C @ < G L C @ C F 9 G : = < = V C I @ C = T F 9 W F < > z � L 9 9 � B D C P F Ä < = C F G L C @ C F V¤ F ? @ I C : F < C B D � B : F A @ < G L F > ; I = C z D B I { F G F I @ A { = V > @ A | F @ I } ~ � � L C @ C F � B : F A @ < G L F > ; I = C z � I @ < CH I B W I @ : � L � L � H � K 9 � @ I G � B N R � Å ¥ } ~ � � ¥ L L ¥ ~ ~ ~ Æ ~ ¥ L ~ � K = < > A ; G = < W C P F D B A A B � = < W ? I B W I @ : V �� F C I B ? B A = C @ < � F G = > @ A y F V ? B < V F L z V C F : � � � y L � Ç Q = C = È F < Q B I ? V H I B W I @ : � Q Q H � N ¤ R � � L = V C P FG = T = V = B < B D ¤ R L H H I F V ? B < V = E A F D B I ? I B W I @ : : @ < @ W F : F < C B D C P F W I @ < C V K = < > A ; G = < W > B < V ; A C = < W � = C P C P F¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L 9 G T = V B I z Q B ; < > = A K @ < G C P F ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L y F W = B < @ A H A @ < < = < W O F @ : V C B ? I B T = G F @> B B I G = < @ C F G @ < G = < C F W I @ C F G ? I B W I @ : B D F : F I W F < > z : @ < @ W F : F < C @ < G P B : F A @ < G V F > ; I = C z N© N O P F ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L Q B B I G = < @ C = < W Q B ; < > = A K < B � x < B � < @ V C P F ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L 9 G T = V B I z Q B ; < > = A K P @ V@ ? ? I B T F G C P F @ A A B > @ C = B < D B I : ; A @ D B I W I @ < C D ; < G V @ T @ = A @ E A F ; < G F I V ; > P ? I B W I @ : V @ V C P F L � L � H K� � y L K Q Q H Ç� N ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L = V I F C @ = < = < W ? @ V V ¥ C P I B ; W P D ; < G V D I B : } ~ � � L � L � H = < C P F C B C @ A @ : B ; < C B DÉ � K ¦ © Æ K ~ Æ � B < E F P @ A D B D A B > @ A ; < = C V B D W B T F I < : F < C K D B I C P F D B A A B � = < W V F T F < I F W = B < @ A V F C ¥ @ V = G F ? I B Ê F > C VG F V = W < F G b p m Z h Z ] \ b b Y Z g b i b Z f g j a h \ ` \ o i l \ b \ Z g Ë@ N R S ? @ < G y F W = B < @ A Q B A A @ E B I @ C = B < ÇE N Q B < < F > C = > ; C J < C F A A = W F < > F Q F < C F I Â { ; V = B < Q F < C F I Â Q I = C = > @ A J < D I @ V C I ; > C ; I F Ç> N Q w y � R ¤ F C F > C = B < Â J R ¤ 9 C C @ > x ¤ F C F I I F < > F ÇG N � J � L Â J Q L O I @ = < = < W @ < G R S F I > = V F ÇF N � F C I B ? B A = C @ < � F G = > @ A y F V ? B < V F L z V C F : ÇD N Q = C = È F < Q B I ? V N H I B W I @ : Ç @ < GW N � F G = > @ A H I F ? @ I @ C = B < @ < G y F V ? B < V FÌ N ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L Í = < > B B I G = < @ C = B < @ < G > B B ? F I @ C = B < � = C P C P F : ; < = > = ? @ A = C = F V A B > @ C F G � = C P = <¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L y F W = B < © K = < > A ; G = < W Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Í P @ V > I F @ C F G K @ < G F V C @ E A = V P F GE z A @ � V D B I K C P F y F W = B < © y R H O K @ : ; A C = ¥ G = V > = ? A = < @ I z K : ; A C = ¥ Ê ; I = V G = > C = B < @ A I F W = B < @ A W I B ; ? C B D @ > = A = C @ C F? A @ < < = < W @ < G I F V B ; I > F > B B I G = < @ C = B < � = C P = < ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L y F W = B < © N¦ N Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã = V F A = W = E A F C B ? @ I C = > = ? @ C F = < C P B V F { F G F I @ A { = V > @ A | F @ I } ~ � � L � L � HI F W = B < @ A @ A A B > @ C = B < V : @ G F C P I B ; W P C P F y F W = B < © y R H O @ < G < B C = < > A ; G F G = < C P F V F C ¥ @ V = G F ? I B Ê F > C V K = <C P F @ : B ; < C B D É © � Î K ¦ Ï Æ � @ < G @ < @ G G = C = B < @ A É © Ì K ¦ Æ ¦ D B I C P F I F W = B < @ A E B : E V � ; @ G � D B I y F W = B < © K � P = > P� = A A E F : @ G F @ T @ = A @ E A F C B C P F Ê ; I = V G = > C = B < V = < y F W = B < © = < C P F : @ < < F I I F > B : : F < G F G E z C P F y F W = B < ©y R H O = < @ > > B I G @ < > F � = C P = C V @ ? ? I B T F G E z A @ � V K ; ? B < F S F > ; C = B < B D C P F W I @ < C @ ? ? A = > @ C = B < @ < G @ V@ > > F ? C F G E z C P F L 9 9 NÐ ! � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 
 � � �O P F L 9 9 @ < G Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã F < C F I = < C B H @ I C J B D C P = V � U 9 @ ; C P B I = È = < W C P F L 9 9 C B @ > C @ VC P F @ W F < C B D Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã @ < G @ A A B � = < W C P F L 9 9 C B I F C @ = < @ < G @ G : = < = V C F I W I @ < C D ; < G V? I B T = G F G ; < G F I } ~ � � L � L � H C P F V F T F < I F W = B < @ A V F C ¥ @ V = G F ? I B Ê F > C V A = V C F G @ E B T F K @ < G @ A V B D B I Q y Q U � C B? I B T = G F C P F D = < @ < > = @ A @ < G ? I B W I @ : : @ C = > B T F I V = W P C G F V > I = E F G E F A B � N

TOWN OF SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � �  � � � 	 �

Ñ  ® ¯ ° ±

º ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ² � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � !O P F L 9 9 @ W I F F V C B @ G : = < = V C F I C P F L � L � H W I @ < C D ; < G V B D É � K ¦ © Æ K ~ Æ � D B I = < D ; I C P F I @ < > F B D C P F V F T F <I F W = B < @ A V F C ¥ @ V = G F ? I B Ê F > C V A = V C F G @ E B T F NÃ Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã @ W I F F V C B @ A A B � C P F L 9 9 C B ? I B T = G F D = < @ < > = @ A @ < G ? I B W I @ : : @ C = > B T F I V = W P C B DC P F É � K ¦ © Æ K ~ Æ � D B I C P F ? ; I ? B V F B D V ; ? ? B I C = < W C P F @ A A B > @ C = B < V @ < G ; V F V B D D ; < G V ; < G F I } ~ � � L � L � H> B < V = V C F < C � = C P C P F } ~ � � L C @ C F � B : F A @ < G L F > ; I = C z � I @ < C 9 ? ? A = > @ C = B < C P @ C P @ V E F F < I F T = F � F G @ < G@ ? ? I B T F G E z C P F D F G F I @ A ¤ F ? @ I C : F < C B D � B : F A @ < G L F > ; I = C z @ < G V ; ? ? B I C F G E z C P F J < = C = @ A L C I @ C F W zJ : ? A F : F < C @ C = B < L ? F < G = < W H A @ < � J L J H � @ ? ? I B T F G E z C P F R : F I W F < > z � @ < @ W F : F < C Á � B : F A @ < G L F > ; I = C zQ B B I G = < @ C = < W Q B ; < > = A K < B � x < B � < @ V C P F ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L 9 G T = V B I z Q B ; < > = A NÃ Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã @ W I F F V C B @ A A B � C P F L 9 9 C B P B A G K : @ < @ W F K @ < G G = V E ; I V F C P F W I @ < C D ; < G VC P @ C P @ T F E F F < I F V F I T F G D B I C P F V F T F < I F W = B < @ A V F C ¥ @ V = G F ? I B Ê F > C V A = V C F G @ E B T F N´ ! º � � � � � � ² �  � � � º � � � � � � � � � � Ò � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ² � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � !Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã @ A V B @ W I F F V C B @ A A B � Q @ ? = C B A y F W = B < Q B ; < > = A B D � B T F I < : F < C V C B ? I B T = G FD = < @ < > = @ A @ < G ? I B W I @ : : @ C = > B T F I V = W P C B D C P F { F G F I @ A { = V > @ A | F @ I } ~ � � I F W = B < @ A @ A A B > @ C = B < < B C = < > A ; G F G = <C P F V F T F < I F W = B < @ A V F C ¥ @ V = G F ? I B Ê F > C V = < C P F @ : B ; < C B D É © � Î K ¦ Ï Æ � @ < G @ < @ G G = C = B < @ A É © Ì K ¦ Æ ¦ D B I C P FI F W = B < @ A E B : E V � ; @ G � C @ I W F C F G C B : F : E F I : ; < = > = ? @ A = C = F V = < ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L y F W = B < © @ < GI F > B : : F < G F G C P I B ; W P C P F y F W = B < © y R H O = < @ > > B I G @ < > F � = C P = C V @ ? ? I B T F G E z A @ � V N L ; > P D ; < G V � = A A E F@ ? ? A = F G C B V ? F > = D = > ? I B Ê F > C V G F T F A B ? F G @ < G @ ? ? I B T F G E z C P F y F W = B < © y R H O @ < G ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L Nµ µ ! � � ² ³ ³ � ³ ¶ ¼ ² ³ � � ² ´ µ ¶ � º · � ¼ 	 ´ µ � ¹ 	 ½ ¶ ³ ² � � µ � 	 ¸ ² ³ � µ 	 ¶ � ¹ � � � ³ ¼ �� ! µ � � � � � � � � � � �O P F D B A A B � = < W D @ > C V @ I F ; < G F I V C B B G @ < G @ W I F F G C B E z @ A A ? @ I C = F V �� N O P F ? @ I C = F V C B C P = V ? @ I C B D C P F � F : B I @ < G ; : B D 9 W I F F : F < C � � U 9 � @ I F C P F L C @ C F B D Q B < < F > C = > ; C¤ F ? @ I C : F < C B D R : F I W F < > z L F I T = > F V @ < G H ; E A = > H I B C F > C = B < � ¤ R L H H � K = < > A ; G = < W C P F ¤ = T = V = B < B DR : F I W F < > z � @ < @ W F : F < C Á � B : F A @ < G L F > ; I = C z � ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L � K C P F Q = C z B DÃ Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã K C P F Q @ ? = C B A y F W = B < Q B ; < > = A B D � B T F I < : F < C V � Q y Q U � � K @ < G C P F¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L y F W = B < © y F W = B < @ A R : F I W F < > z H A @ < < = < W O F @ : � y F W = B < © y R H O � N} N ¤ R L H H = V C P F G F V = W < @ C F G I F > = ? = F < C @ < G L C @ C F 9 G : = < = V C I @ C = T F 9 W F < > z � L 9 9 � B D C P F Ä < = C F G L C @ C F V¤ F ? @ I C : F < C B D � B : F A @ < G L F > ; I = C z D B I W I @ < C V @ � @ I G F G E F W = < < = < W = < { F G F I @ A { = V > @ A | F @ I � { { | � } ~ ~ � K; ? C B C P F ? I F V F < C C = : F N ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L = V C P F G = T = V = B < B D ¤ R L H H I F V ? B < V = E A F D B I ? I B W I @ :: @ < @ W F : F < C B D C P F W I @ < C V K = < > A ; G = < W > B < V ; A C = < W � = C P C P F ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L 9 G T = V B I z Q B ; < > = A K @ < G C P F¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L y F W = B < @ A H A @ < < = < W O F @ : V C B ? I B T = G F @ > B B I G = < @ C F G @ < G = < C F W I @ C F G ? I B W I @ : B DF : F I W F < > z : @ < @ W F : F < C @ < G P B : F A @ < G V F > ; I = C z N© N Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã P @ V @ W I F F G C B B ? F I @ C F @ V C P F > ; V C B G = @ A B � < F I B D C P F @ V V F C � V � G F V > I = E F G= < 9 ? ? F < G = S 9 K B < E F P @ A D B D Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã K C P F I F W = B < K @ < G = D < F > F V V @ I z K C P F L C @ C F N� H A F @ V F < B C F � J D @ C B � < C @ x F V B � < F I V P = ? B D @ V V F C V K C P F { = G ; > = @ I z � = A A @ V V = V C C P F : = < > B : ? A F C = < W9 ? ? F < G = S 9 K C P F 9 ? ? F < G = S � = A A E F @ G G F G C B C P = V � U 9 � N� ! O P F ? @ I C = F V @ A V B @ W I F F C P @ C Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã : @ z B ? F I @ C F @ V C P F > ; V C B G = @ A B � < F I B D@ G G = C = B < @ A @ V V F C V ? ; I > P @ V F G B < E F P @ A D B D C P F y F W = B < D I B : { { | } ~ � � W I @ < C D ; < G V K @ V @ ? ? I B T F G E z C P Fy F W = B < © y R H O K @ < G ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L K � P = > P @ V V F C V � = A A E F @ G G F G C B 9 ? ? F < G = S 9 E z @ C C @ > P F G@ : F < G : F < C � = C P = < C P = I C z � © ~ � G @ z V B D @ ? ? I B T @ A E z C P F y F W = B < © y R H O NÌ N O P F y F W = B < © y R H O P @ V E F F < F V C @ E A = V P F G C B D B V C F I I F W = B < @ A > B A A @ E B I @ C = B < @ < G : ; C ; @ A @ = G C P I B ; W P K@ : B < W B C P F I C P = < W V K > B A A @ E B I @ C = T F ? A @ < G F T F A B ? : F < C K I F V B ; I > F V P @ I = < W @ < G > B B I G = < @ C = B < N¦ N Q y Q U � P @ V @ W I F F G C B B ? F I @ C F @ V C P F D = V > @ A @ W F < C D B I C P F D F G F I @ A L � L � H W I @ < C V @ � @ I G F G C B¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L y F W = B < © D B I { F G F I @ A { = V > @ A | F @ I } ~ � � ÇÐ ! � � � � � � � !¤ R L H H Â ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L K C P F y F W = B < © y R H O K Q @ ? = C B A y F W = B < Q B ; < > = A B D � B T F I < : F < C V K @ < GÃ Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã K F < C F I = < C B H @ I C J J B D C P = V � U 9 I F W @ I G = < W @ V V F C � V � D B I � P = > PÃ Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã @ W I F F V C B E F C P F > ; V C B G = @ A B � < F I K @ < G � P = > P @ I F G F V > I = E F G = < C P F @ ? ? I B T F G} ~ � � L ; E W I @ < C 9 ? ? A = > @ C = B < @ < G � = A A E F @ G G F G C B C P = V � U 9 @ V 9 ? ? F < G = S 9 N

TOWN OF SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � �  � � � 	 �

Ó  ® ¯ ° ±

º ! �  � � � 
 � � � � � � � ² � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � !� ! ´ � � � � � � � � � � !9 V ; V F G = < C P = V � U 9 �
· X Y Z b Z e j Ô i a b Y p e \ Õ Z k b e i \ h \ h Ö × j Z i h g b e i \ h \ h Ö b Y i b \ g i a b Y p e \ Õ Z k m n ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L N
· X Y Z b Z e j Ô ` a g b p k \ i l p Ø h Z e × j Z i h g i o p l \ b \ ` i l g a m k \ c \ g \ p h p e b e \ m Z b Y i b Y i g i Ö e Z Z k b p i ` ` Z o b b \ b l Z@ < G I F V ? B < V = E = A = C z D B I C P F @ V V F C � V � K V ; E Ê F > C C B ? B V V = E A F I F G F ? A B z : F < C ; < G F I C P F C F I : V B ; C A = < F G = <H @ I @ W I @ ? P Q � � � E F A B � N� ! ² � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ´ ³ � � � Ù ´ ³ � � � � � � º ² º 	 � !J < = C V I B A F @ V L 9 9 K ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L � = A A V ; E W I @ < C D ; < G V C B Q y Q U � K � P = > P K @ V C P F y F W = B < © { = V > @ A9 W F < C K � = A A ? I B > ; I F C P F @ V V F C � V � A = V C F G = < 9 ? ? F < G = S 9 N¾ ! � � � � � � � Ú � !O P F ? @ I C = F V @ W I F F C P @ C G F > = V = B < V I F W @ I G = < W C P F ? A @ > F : F < C B D I F W = B < @ A @ V V F C V = <Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã : @ z E F : @ G F @ D C F I C P F F S F > ; C = B < B D C P = V @ W I F F : F < C @ < G C P @ C 9 ? ? F < G = S9 V P @ A A E F > B : ? A F C F G @ > > B I G = < W A z N Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã @ W I F F V C B E F E B ; < G E z C P F C F I : V B DC P = V @ W I F F : F < C D B I @ < z @ V V F C @ G G F G C B 9 ? ? F < G = S 9 N O P F ? @ I C = F V @ A V B @ W I F F C P @ C @ < z @ : F < G : F < C C B9 ? ? F < G = S 9 : ; V C E F V = W < F G E z C P F ¤ R � � L ¤ F ? ; C z Q B : : = V V = B < F I K C P F Q P @ = I B D C P F y F W = B < © y R H O K@ < G C P F Q P = F D R S F > ; C = T F U D D = > F I K B I P = V Â P F I G F V = W < F F K B D Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã N� ! ² � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � º � � � � � � � � 	 � � � �Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã ; < G F I V C @ < G V C P @ C = C = V C P F Q ; V C B G = @ A U � < F I K B < E F P @ A D B D = C V F A D @ < G C P Fy F W = B < K B D C P F @ V V F C � V � � P = > P � = A A E F @ G G F G C B 9 ? ? F < G = S 9 K @ V : @ z E F @ : F < G F G ? ; I V ; @ < C C BH @ I @ W I @ ? P Q � � � @ E B T F N 9 V Q ; V C B G = @ A U � < F I K Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã @ W I F F V �@ N O B V @ D F W ; @ I G C P F @ V V F C � V � = < @ V F > ; I F A B > @ C = B < K = < > A ; G = < W K D B I F S @ : ? A F K ? I B T = G = < W I F D I = W F I @ C = B < B I? I B C F > C = B < D I B : C P F F A F : F < C V K = D @ ? ? I B ? I = @ C F ÇE N O B I F W ; A @ I A z C F V C K ; V F @ < G : @ = < C @ = < C P F @ V V F C � V � = < � B I x = < W B I G F I N J C = V ; < G F I V C B B G E z C P F ? @ I C = F VC P @ C C I @ = < F G ? F I V B < < F A B D Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã f g j a h \ ` \ o i l i Ö Z h ` \ Z g j i n a g Z b Y Z@ V V F C � V � D B I @ ? ? I B ? I = @ C F F : F I W F < > z I F V ? B < V F Â F : F I W F < > z : @ < @ W F : F < C ? ; I ? B V F V K = < > A ; G = < W@ ; C P B I = È F G C I @ = < = < W @ < G F S F I > = V F Ç> N O B ? I B T = G F C P F @ V V F C � V � = < @ C = : F A z : @ < < F I K = < � B I x = < W B I G F I K @ < G � = C P @ ? ? I B ? I = @ C F V C @ D D = < W K = D< F > F V V @ I z K � P F < G F ? A B z : F < C = V I F � ; F V C F G � ; < G F I C P F C F I : V B D C P = V � U 9 Ç ; < G F I @ : ; C ; @ A @ = G@ W I F F : F < C K = < > A ; G = < W @ > = T = A ? I F ? @ I F G < F V V : ; C ; @ A @ = G @ W I F F : F < C @ ? ? I B T F G E z ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L K@ V I F � ; = I F G E z Q B < < N � F < N L C @ C N Û } Æ ¥ Î � G � Ç ; < G F I C P F C F I : V B D C P F = < C I @ V C @ C F : ; C ; @ A @ = G V z V C F : KQ B < < F > C = > ; C � F < F I @ A L C @ C ; C F V Û } Æ ¥ } } @ Ç B I @ C @ < z C = : F E z C P F L C @ C F B D Q B < < F > C = > ; C K = < > A ; G = < W¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L ÇG N O B ? I B T = G F C P F @ V V F C � V � = < @ C = : F A z : @ < < F I K = < � B I x = < W B I G F I K @ < G � = C P @ ? ? I B ? I = @ C F V C @ D D = < W K = D< F > F V V @ I z K � P F < G F ? A B z : F < C = V I F � ; F V C F G D B I @ ; C P B I = È F G C I @ = < = < W @ < G Â B I F S F I > = V F ÇF N O B : @ = < C @ = < I F > B I G V B D C P F ; V F B D C P F @ V V F C � V � K = < > A ; G = < W G F ? A B z : F < C D B I @ < @ > C ; @ A = < > = G F < C B I D B I@ ; C P B I = È F G C I @ = < = < W K @ < G C B ? I B T = G F C P F V F I F > B I G V C B ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L @ V I F � ; F V C F G ÇD N O B : @ = < C @ = < @ < = < T F < C B I z B D C P F @ V V F C � V � K = < > A ; G = < W @ ; < = � ; F C @ W W = < W V z V C F : � = < > A ; G = < W C P F¤ R � � L A B W B � V B C P @ C C P F @ V V F C � V � ` i h m Z Z i g \ l n \ k Z h b \ ] \ Z k i g g Z o i e i b Z ] e p j b Y Z [ a g b p k \ i l d Ø h Z e f gB C P F I ? I B ? F I C z K @ < G C B ? I B T = G F C P @ C = < T F < C B I z C B ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L @ V I F � ; F V C F G NW N O B : @ = < C @ = < @ A A < F > F V V @ I z = < V ; I @ < > F I F W @ I G = < W C P F @ V V F C � V � @ < G C P F = I ; V F ÇP N O B > B B ? F I @ C F � = C P @ < z V C @ C F B I D F G F I @ A @ ; G = C B D C P F @ V V F C � V � @ < G Â B I C P F = I ; V F Ç= N O B @ E = G F E z C P F E z A @ � V @ < G Â B I ? I B > F G ; I F V F V C @ E A = V P F G ; < G F I @ < z @ ? ? A = > @ E A F L C @ C F B D Q B < < F > C = > ; CB I I F W = B < @ A ? A @ < ÇÊ N O P @ C C P F L C @ C F K = < > A ; G = < W ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L K G B F V < B C W ; @ I @ < C F F @ < z D ; I C P F I D ; < G = < W D B I K B I? I B T = V = B < B D I F ? @ = I V C B K C P F @ V V F C � V � E F z B < G C P F C F I : V B D C P = V � U 9 Çx N O P @ C @ A A : @ = < C F < @ < > F @ < G B ? F I @ C = B < V B D C P F @ V V F C � V � E z Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã V P @ A A` p h ] p e j b p b Y Z j i h a ] i ` b a e Z e f g e Z ` p j j Z h k i b \ p h g q Ü ] i o o e p o e \ i b Z Ý Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã ÃV P @ A A : @ = < C @ = < C I @ = < F G ? F I V B < < F A @ T @ = A @ E A F C B C I @ < V ? B I C @ < G V ; ? F I T = V F C P F B ? F I @ C = B < B D C P F @ V V F C � V � N9 A A ? F I V B < < F A B I @ W F < C V B D Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã ? F I D B I : = < W @ < z : @ = < C F < @ < > F B I I F ? @ = IV F I T = > F V = < > B < < F > C = B < � = C P C P F V F @ V V F C � V � V P @ A A E F D ; A A z � ; @ A = D = F G @ < G @ ; C P B I = È F G B I ? F I : = C C F G; < G F I D F G F I @ A K V C @ C F K @ < G A B > @ A A @ � V C B ? F I D B I : V ; > P V F I T = > F V NÞ ! ² � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ² ³ � ¼ !

TOWN OF SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � �  � � � 	 �

ß  ® ¯ ° ±

O P F y F W = B < © y R H O ; < G F I V C @ < G V @ < G @ > x < B � A F G W F V C P @ C K = < @ > > F ? C = < W I F V ? B < V = E = A = C z @ V C P F > ; V C B G = @ AB � < F I B D C P F @ V V F C � V � K Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã = V D ; I C P F I = < W I F W = B < @ A > B A A @ E B I @ C = B < @ < G : ; C ; @ A@ = G B < E F P @ A D B D @ A A B D C P F : F : E F I V B D y F W = B < © Nà ! � � � �  � 
 � � � � � � � � � � á � â !J D Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã G B F V < B C > B : ? A z � = C P C P F I F � ; = I F : F < C V ; < G F I C P = V � U 9 K B IC F I : = < @ C F V = C V = < T B A T F : F < C = < C P = V � U 9 K C P F < ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L K = < > B < V ; A C @ C = B < � = C P C P F y R H O Q P @ = I K: @ z I F G = I F > C C P F @ V V F C � V � K ? I F D F I @ E A z C B @ G = D D F I F < C C B � < � = C P = < C P F y F W = B < N Å P F < F T F I ? B V V = E A F K¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L Ø \ l l o e p c \ k Z ã ä k i n g f h p b \ ` Z m Z ] p e Z e Z ¥ @ V V = W < = < W C P F @ V V F C Nµ µ µ ! � ³ ¶ ³ ² � ¹ ¼ ³ ² � � 	 ¸ � � ² ³ ³ � ³ ¶ ¼ � � � ¹ µ º � Ð ¹ ³ ¼ 	 � ¹ ¹ � � ² ¼ � 	 ¸ ¼ � µ � � ³ � 	 ² � ¶ ´ · � 	 ¸� � ² ³ ³ � ³ ¶ ¼� ! ³ � � � � � � Ò � ´ � � � !O P F C F I : V B D C P = V @ W I F F : F < C � = A A E F > B : F F D D F > C = T F � P F < @ A A ? @ I C = F V P @ T F F S F > ; C F G = C NÐ ! � � � � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � �  � � � 
 � � � !¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L = V @ ; C P B I = È F G C B F < C F I = < C B C P = V 9 W I F F : F < C C P I B ; W P C P F ¤ F ? ; C z Q B : : = V V = B < F I B D C P F¤ R � � L ? ; I V ; @ < C C B C P F @ ; C P B I = C z ? I B T = G F G ; < G F I Q B < < F > C = > ; C � F < F I @ A L C @ C ; C F V Û � ¥ Æ @ < G O = C A F V } Æ @ < G} Ï N O P F Q = C z B D Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã = V @ ; C P B I = È F G C B F < C F I = < C B C P = V @ W I F F : F < C C P I B ; W P = C V Q P = F DR S F > ; C = T F U D D = > F I K @ ; C P B I = È F G ? ; I V ; @ < C C B C P F @ C C @ > P F G å B I = W = < @ A B I > F I C = D = F G > B ? z B D I F V B A ; C = B < K B I G = < @ < > FB I > P @ I C F I ? I B T = V = B < æ N O P F B C P F I ? F I V B < V F S F > ; C = < W C P = V � F : B I @ < G ; : B D 9 W I F F : F < C � � U 9 � B < E F P @ A D B DC P F = I I F V ? F > C = T F F < C = C = F V P F I F E z I F ? I F V F < C @ < G � @ I I @ < C C P @ C C P F z P @ T F C P F I = W P C K ? B � F I K A F W @ A > @ ? @ > = C z K @ < G@ ? ? I B ? I = @ C F @ ; C P B I = C z C B F < C F I = < C B C P = V @ W I F F : F < C B < E F P @ A D B D C P F F < C = C z D B I � P = > P C P F z V = W < K @ V = < G = > @ C F GE z T @ A = G I F V B A ; C = B < V K = D < F > F V V @ I z Nº ! ´ � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 
 � � � !H @ I C J B D C P = V � U 9 K @ V : B G = D = F G � = C P C P F > B < V F < C B D C P F ? @ I C = F V K I F : @ = < V = < D ; A A D B I > F @ < G F D D F > C ; < C = A C P F F < GB D C P F W I @ < C ? F I = B G K B I @ < z F S C F < V = B < C P F I F B D K > B T F I F G E z C P = V � U 9 K ; < A F V V > @ < > F A A F G E z C P F L 9 9 K W = T = < WÃ Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã � I = C C F < < B C = > F B D V ; > P = < C F < C = B < @ C A F @ V C C P = I C z � © ~ � G @ z V = < @ G T @ < > F N 9 < zo i e b n j i n b Z e j \ h i b Z \ b g \ h c p l c Z j Z h b Ø \ b Y « i e b Ü Ü p ] b Y \ g i Ö e Z Z j Z h b a o p h g \ _ b n k i n g f Ø e \ b b Z h h p b \ ` Z b p b Y ZB C P F I ? @ I C = F V N ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L I F V F I T F V C P F I = W P C C B > @ < > F A @ < z D ; < G = < W ; < G F I C P = V � U 9 � = C P B ; C ? I = B I� I = C C F < < B C = > F � P F < C P F D ; < G = < W = V < B A B < W F I @ T @ = A @ E A F N´ ! � 
 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � �  � � � 
 � � � !O P = V @ W I F F : F < C : @ z E F : B G = D = F G ; ? B < C P F : ; C ; @ A � I = C C F < > B < V F < C B D C P F ? @ I C = F V N³ ! ¹ � � �  � � � � � !O P F H @ I C = F V @ W I F F C B W B B G D @ = C P > B < V ; A C @ C = B < � = C P B < F @ < B C P F I C B I F V B A T F G = V @ W I F F : F < C V C P @ C : @ z @ I = V F; < G F I B I I F A @ C = < W C B C P = V � U 9 E F D B I F I F D F I I = < W C P F : @ C C F I C B @ < z B C P F I ? F I V B < B I F < C = C z D B I V F C C A F : F < C N O P FH @ I C = F V @ W I F F C P @ C @ < z G = V ? ; C F V ; < G F I H @ I C J J K H @ I @ W I @ ? P Q N ¦ V P @ A A E F I F V B A T F G E z ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L N O P FH @ I C = F V @ A V B @ W I F F C P @ C C P F V B A F @ < G F S > A ; V = T F : F @ < V D B I C P F ? I F V F < C @ C = B < B D @ < z > A @ = : @ W @ = < V C C P F L C @ C F K= < > A ; G = < W C P F L 9 9 K @ I = V = < W D I B : C P = V @ W I F F : F < C V P @ A A E F = < @ > > B I G @ < > F � = C P Q P @ ? C F I Ì © B D C P F Q B < < F > C = > ; C� F < F I @ A L C @ C ; C F V � Q A @ = : V 9 W @ = < V C C P F L C @ C F � @ < G C P F H @ I C = F V D ; I C P F I @ W I F F < B C C B = < = C = @ C F A F W @ A ? I B > F F G = < W V= < @ < z L C @ C F B I { F G F I @ A Q B ; I C = < @ G G = C = B < C B K B I = < A = F ; B D K V @ = G Q P @ ? C F I Ì © ? I B > F F G = < W V N¸ ! � � � � � ¹ � �  � � � � � !O P F H @ I C = F V @ W I F F C B = < G F : < = D z @ < G P B A G P @ I : A F V V C P F L C @ C F B D Q B < < F > C = > ; C � = C P I F W @ I G C B C P F @ > C = T = C = F VG F V > I = E F G � = C P = < C P = V � U 9 K @ < G I F > B W < = È F C P @ C C P F L C @ C F G B F V < B C � @ = T F = C V I = W P C C B V B T F I F = W < = : : ; < = C z� = C P I F W @ I G C B @ < z ? I B T = V = B < B D C P = V � U 9 N O P F L C @ C F B D Q B < < F > C = > ; C @ V V ; : F V < B A = @ E = A = C z D B I D ; < G = < W ; < G F IC P F C F I : V B D C P = V � U 9 ; < C = A Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã K C P I B ; W P C P F y F W = B < © y R H O K = V < B C = D = F G E z C P FL 9 9 C P @ C C P = V � U 9 P @ V E F F < @ ? ? I B T F G @ < G F S F > ; C F G E z ¤ R L H H Â ¤ R � � L @ < G E z @ < z B C P F I @ ? ? A = > @ E A FV C @ C F @ W F < > z N� ! � � � � � º � 
 � � � � � � � !J D Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã C P I B ; W P C P F y F W = B < © y R H O K @ W I F F V C B V F I T F @ V @ P B V C B I > ; V C B G = @ AB � < F I B D F � ; = ? : F < C ? ; I > P @ V F G � = C P C P F W I @ < C D ; < G V I F D F I F < > F G = < C P = V � U 9 K C P F <Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã : ; V C > B : ? A z � = C P C P F { F G F I @ A L = < W A F 9 ; G = C 9 > C B D � Ï Æ � K H N M N Ï Æ ¥ Ì ~ } @ < GC P F 9 : F < G : F < C V B D � Ï Ï ¦ K H N M N � ~ � ¥ � Ì ¦ @ < G � = C P C P F Q B < < F > C = > ; C L C @ C ; C F V Û Î ¥ © Ï ¦ @ @ < G © Ï ¦ E K @ < G C P FL C @ C F L = < W A F 9 ; G = C 9 > C Û � ¥ } © ~ C P I B ; W P } © ¦ = < > A ; V = T F K @ < G C P F I F W ; A @ C = B < V ? I B : ; A W @ C F G C P F I F ; < G F I NÃ Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã @ W I F F V C P @ C @ A A D = V > @ A I F > B I G V K = D @ < z K ? F I C @ = < = < W C B C P F ? I B Ê F > C V V P @ A A E F

TOWN OF SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � �  � � � 	 �

ç  ® ¯ ° ±

: @ = < C @ = < F G D B I @ ? F I = B G B D < B C A F V V C P @ < C P I F F � © � z F @ I V D I B : C P F G @ C F B D C P F V = W < = < W B D C P = V � U 9 N L ; > PI F > B I G V � = A A E F : @ G F @ T @ = A @ E A F C B V C @ C F @ < G Â B I D F G F I @ A @ ; G = C B I V ; ? B < I F � ; F V C N� ! ¹ �   � � �  è ´ �  � � 
 � � � è � � � � � � � � � � � � � !Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã > B : : = C V C B > B : ? A = @ < > F � = C P C P F I F � ; = I F : F < C V ; < G F I } Æ Q { y H @ I C ¦ ¦� Ä < = D B I : 9 G : = < = V C I @ C = T F y F � ; = I F : F < C V D B I � I @ < C V C B L C @ C F V � Ç } Æ Q { y H @ I C ¦ Ï K � F � y F V C I = > C = B < V B <M B E E z = < W Ç } Æ Q { y H @ I C ¦ Î K � B T F I < : F < C ¥ � = G F ¤ F E @ I : F < C @ < G L ; V ? F < V = B < � � B < ? I B > ; I F : F < C � @ < G� B T F I < : F < C ¥ � = G F y F � ; = I F : F < C V D B I ¤ I ; W { I F F Å B I x ? A @ > F � � I @ < C V � Ç U D D = > F B D � @ < @ W F : F < C @ < G w ; G W F C� U � w � Q = I > ; A @ I 9 ¥ Æ Î K @ G G I F V V = < W > B V C ? I = < > = ? A F V D B I W I @ < C V C B V C @ C F @ < G A B > @ A W B T F I < : F < C V Ç } Æ Q { y H @ I CÎ ~ � Q B : : B < y ; A F V D B I 9 G : = < = V C I @ C = T F y F � ; = I F : F < C V D B I � I @ < C V C B � B < ¥ H I B D = C V � Ç U � w Q = I > ; A @ I V 9 ¥ � } } @ < G9 ¥ } � @ G G I F V V = < W Q B V C H I = < > = ? A F V D B I � I @ < C V C B � B < ¥ H I B D = C R < C = C = F V @ < G I F � ; = I F : F < C V = < > A ; G F G = < C P F¤ F ? @ I C : F < C B D � B : F A @ < G L F > ; I = C z U D D = > F B D � I @ < C V @ < G O I @ = < = < W { = < @ < > = @ A � ; = G F V Nµ ! ³ Ú � � � � � Ò � 	 � � � � � !O P = V > B < C I @ > C = V V ; E Ê F > C C B C P F ? I B T = V = B < V B D R S F > ; C = T F U I G F I � B N O P I F F B D � B T F I < B I O P B : @ V é N � F V x = A A? I B : ; A W @ C F G é ; < F � ¦ K � Ï Î � K @ < G K @ V V ; > P K C P = V > B < C I @ > C : @ z E F > @ < > F A A F G K C F I : = < @ C F G B I V ; V ? F < G F G E zC P F L C @ C F M @ E B I Q B : : = V V = B < F I D B I T = B A @ C = B < B D B I < B < > B : ? A = @ < > F � = C P V @ = G R S F > ; C = T F U I G F I � B N O P I F F K B I@ < z L C @ C F B I D F G F I @ A A @ � > B < > F I < = < W < B < ¥ G = V > I = : = < @ C = B < K < B C � = C P V C @ < G = < W C P @ C C P F M @ E B I Q B : : = V V = B < F I = V< B C @ ? @ I C z C B C P = V > B < C I @ > C N O P F ? @ I C = F V C B C P = V > B < C I @ > C K @ V ? @ I C B D C P F > B < V = G F I @ C = B < P F I F B D K @ W I F F C P @ CV @ = G R S F > ; C = T F U I G F I � B N O P I F F = V = < > B I ? B I @ C F G P F I F = < E z I F D F I F < > F @ < G : @ G F @ ? @ I C P F I F B D N O P F ? @ I C = F V@ W I F F @ < G @ E = G F E z V @ = G R S F > ; C = T F U I G F I @ < G @ W I F F C P @ C C P F L C @ C F M @ E B I Q B : : = V V = B < F I V P @ A A P @ T F> B < C = < ; = < W Ê ; I = V G = > C = B < = < I F V ? F > C C B > B < C I @ > C ? F I D B I : @ < > F = < I F W @ I G C B < B < ¥ G = V > I = : = < @ C = B < K ; < C = A C P F > B < C I @ > C= V > B : ? A F C F G B I C F I : = < @ C F G ? I = B I C B > B : ? A F C = B < N Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã @ W I F F V K @ V ? @ I C> B < V = G F I @ C = B < P F I F B D K C P @ C C P = V > B < C I @ > C = V V ; E Ê F > C C B C P F � ; = G F A = < F V @ < G y ; A F V = V V ; F G E z C P F L C @ C F M @ E B IQ B : : = V V = B < F I C B = : ? A F : F < C R S F > ; C = T F U I G F I � B N O P I F F K @ < G C P @ C = C � = A A < B C G = V > I = : = < @ C F = < = C V F : ? A B z : F < C? I @ > C = > F V B I ? B A = > = F V K � = A A D = A F @ A A I F ? B I C V @ V I F � ; = I F G K @ < G � = A A D ; A A z > B B ? F I @ C F � = C P C P F L C @ C F B D Q B < < F > C = > ; C@ < G C P F L C @ C F M @ E B I Q B : : = V V = B < F I NO P = V > B < C I @ > C = V @ A V B V ; E Ê F > C C B C P F ? I B T = V = B < B D R S F > ; C = T F U I G F I � B N � ¦ B D � B T F I < B I é B P < � N y B � A @ < G? I B : ; A W @ C F G 9 ; W ; V C � K � Ï Ï Ï @ G B ? C = < W @ È F I B C B A F I @ < > F ? B A = > z D B I � B I x ? A @ > F T = B A F < > F K @ < G @ V V ; > P K C P = V> B < C I @ > C : @ z E F > @ < > F A A F G C F I : = < @ C F G B I V ; V ? F < G F G E z C P F L C @ C F D B I T = B A @ C = B < B D B I < B < > B : ? A = @ < > F � = C PV @ = G R S F > ; C = T F U I G F I � B N L = S C F F < N O P F ? @ I C = F V C B C P = V > B < C I @ > C K @ V ? @ I C B D C P F > B < V = G F I @ C = B < P F I F B D K @ W I F FC P @ C V @ = G R S F > ; C = T F U I G F I � B N L = S C F F < = V = < > B I ? B I @ C F G P F I F = < E z I F D F I F < > F @ < G : @ G F @ ? @ I C C P F I F B D N O P F? @ I C = F V @ W I F F C B @ E = G F E z V ; > P R S F > ; C = T F U I G F I NO P F > B < C I @ > C = V @ A V B V ; E Ê F > C C B ? I B T = V = B < V B D R S F > ; C = T F U I G F I � B N L F T F < C F F < B D � B T F I < B I O P B : @ V é N� F V x = A A ? I B : ; A W @ C F G { F E I ; @ I z � Ì K � Ï Î © K @ < G K @ V V ; > P C P = V > B < C I @ > C : @ z E F > @ < > F A A F G K C F I : = < @ C F G B IV ; V ? F < G F G E z C P F > B < C I @ > C = < W @ W F < > z B I C P F L C @ C F M @ E B I Q B : : = V V = B < F I D B I T = B A @ C = B < B D B I < B < ¥ > B : ? A = @ < > F� = C P V @ = G R S F > ; C = T F U I G F I � B N L F T F < C F F < K < B C � = C P V C @ < G = < W C P @ C C P F M @ E B I Q B : : = V V = B < F I : @ z < B C E F @? @ I C z C B C P = V > B < C I @ > C N O P F ? @ I C = F V C B C P = V > B < C I @ > C K @ V ? @ I C B D C P F > B < V = G F I @ C = B < P F I F B D K @ W I F F C P @ CR S F > ; C = T F U I G F I � B N L F T F < C F F < = V = < > B I ? B I @ C F G P F I F = < E z I F D F I F < > F @ < G : @ G F @ ? @ I C P F I F B D N O P F ? @ I C = F V@ W I F F C B @ E = G F E z V ; > P R S F > ; C = T F U I G F I @ < G @ W I F F C P @ C C P F > B < C I @ > C = < W @ W F < > z @ < G C P F L C @ C F M @ E B IQ B : : = V V = B < F I V P @ A A P @ T F Ê B = < C @ < G V F T F I @ A > B < C = < ; = < W Ê ; I = V G = > C = B < = < I F V ? F > C C B > B < C I @ > C ? F I D B I : @ < > F = <I F W @ I G C B A = V C = < W @ A A F : ? A B z : F < C B ? F < = < W V � = C P C P F Q B < < F > C = > ; C L C @ C F R : ? A B z : F < C L F I T = > F NÀ ! ¶ � � ¿ ´ � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � º � � � � � !J < @ > > B I G @ < > F � = C P H ; E A = > 9 > C Æ Æ ¥ © Ì � K C P F O B � < @ W I F F V @ < G � @ I I @ < C V C P @ C K � @ � { B I C P F ? ; I ? B V F V B D C P = Vg Z ` b \ p h Ý Ô j \ h p e \ b n m a g \ h Z g g Z h b Z e o e \ g Z × j Z i h g i h n g j i l l Ö e i h b Z Z p e g a o o l \ Z e p ] j i b Z e \ i l g ] \ ] b n ¥ B < F ? F I > F < CB I : B I F B D C P F > @ ? = C @ A V C B > x K = D @ < z K B I @ V V F C � V � B D � P = > P = V B � < F G E z ? F I V B < B I ? F I V B < V � � � � Å P B @ I F @ > C = T F= < C P F G @ = A z @ D D @ = I V B D C P F F < C F I ? I = V F K � } � � P B P @ T F C P F ? B � F I C B G = I F > C C P F : @ < @ W F : F < C @ < G ? B A = > = F V B D C P FF < C F I ? I = V F @ < G � © � � P B @ I F : F : E F I V B D @ : = < B I = C z K @ V V ; > P C F I : = V G F D = < F G = < V ; E V F > C = B < � @ � B D Q B < < N� F < N L C @ C N L F > C N © } ¥ ê h ë i h k Ô Ö p p k ] i \ b Y × j Z i h g b Y i b k Z Ö e Z Z p ] k \ l \ Ö Z h ` Z Ø Y \ ` Y i e Z i g p h i m l Z o Z e g p h Ø p a l kZ _ Z e ` \ g Z \ h b Y Z o Z e ] p e j i h ` Z p ] l Z Ö i l k a b \ Z g i h k p m l \ Ö i b \ p h g q Ô ì p p k ] i \ b Y Z ] ] p e b g × \ h ` l a k Z Ý m a b h p b m ZA = : = C F G C B K C P B V F I F @ V B < @ E A F = < = C = @ A F D D B I C V < F > F V V @ I z C B > B : ? A z � = C P V C @ C ; C B I z B I I F W ; A @ C B I z I F � ; = I F : F < C V@ < G @ G G = C = B < @ A B I V ; E V C = C ; C F G F D D B I C V � P F < = C = V G F C F I : = < F G C P @ C V ; > P = < = C = @ A F D D B I C V � = A A < B C E F V ; D D = > = F < C C B> B : ? A z � = C P V ; > P I F � ; = I F : F < C V Ní p e o a e o p g Z g p ] b Y Z g Z ` b \ p h Ý Ô [ p j j \ g g \ p h × j Z i h g b Y Z [ p j j \ g g \ p h p h î a j i h ª \ Ö Y b g i h k d o o p e b a h = C = F V Ní p e o a e o p g Z g p ] b Y \ g g Z ` b \ p h Ý Ô « a m l \ ` Ø p e ï g ` p h b e i ` b × j Z i h g i h n i Ö e Z Z j Z h b m Z b Ø Z Z h i h n \ h k \ c \ k a i l Ý ] \ e jB I > B I ? B I @ C = B < @ < G C P F L C @ C F B I @ < z ? B A = C = > @ A V ; E G = T = V = B < B D C P F L C @ C F B C P F I C P @ < @ : ; < = > = ? @ A = C z D B I> B < V C I ; > C = B < K I F P @ E = A = C @ C = B < K > B < T F I V = B < K F S C F < V = B < K G F : B A = C = B < B I I F ? @ = I B D @ ? ; E A = > E ; = A G = < W K P = W P � @ z K B IB C P F I > P @ < W F V B I = : ? I B T F : F < C V = < I F @ A ? I B ? F I C z K B I � P = > P = V D = < @ < > F G = < � P B A F B I = < ? @ I C E z C P F L C @ C F K= < > A ; G = < W E ; C < B C A = : = C F G C B K : @ C > P = < W F S ? F < G = C ; I F V K W I @ < C V K A B @ < V K = < V ; I @ < > F B I W ; @ I @ < C F F V N

TOWN OF SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY

SIMSBURY



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � �  � � � 	 �

ð  ® ¯ ° ±

O P F O B � < @ W I F F V @ < G � @ I I @ < C V C P @ C = < C P F ? F I D B I : @ < > F B D C P F > B < C I @ > C V ; > P O B � < � = A A < B C G = V > I = : = < @ C F B I? F I : = C G = V > I = : = < @ C = B < @ W @ = < V C @ < z ? F I V B < B I W I B ; ? B I ? F I V B < V B < C P F W I B ; < G V B D I @ > F K > B A B I K I F A = W = B ; V> I F F G K @ W F K : @ I = C @ A V C @ C ; V K < @ C = B < @ A B I = W = < K V F S K : F < C @ A I F C @ I G @ C = B < B I ? P z V = > @ A G = V @ E = A = C z K = < > A ; G = < W E ; C < B CA = : = C F G C B K E A = < G < F V V K ; < A F V V = C = V V P B � < E z V ; > P O B � < C P @ C V ; > P G = V @ E = A = C z ? I F T F < C V ? F I D B I : @ < > F B D C P F� B I x = < T B A T F G K = < @ < z : @ < < F I ? I B P = E = C F G E z C P F A @ � V B D C P F Ä < = C F G L C @ C F V B I B D C P F L C @ C F B D Q B < < F > C = > ; C NO P F O B � < D ; I C P F I @ W I F F V C B C @ x F @ D D = I : @ C = T F @ > C = B < C B = < V ; I F C P @ C @ ? ? A = > @ < C V � = C P Ê B E I F A @ C F G � ; @ A = D = > @ C = B < V@ I F F : ? A B z F G @ < G C P @ C F : ? A B z F F V @ I F C I F @ C F G � P F < F : ? A B z F G � = C P B ; C I F W @ I G C B C P F = I I @ > F K > B A B I K I F A = W = B ; V> I F F G K @ W F K : @ I = C @ A V C @ C ; V K < @ C = B < @ A B I = W = < K @ < > F V C I z K V F S K : F < C @ A I F C @ I G @ C = B < K B I ? P z V = > @ A G = V @ E = A = C z K= < > A ; G = < W K E ; C < B C A = : = C F G C B K E A = < G < F V V K ; < A F V V = C = V V P B � < E z V ; > P O B � < C P @ C V ; > P G = V @ E = A = C z ? I F T F < C V? F I D B I : @ < > F B D C P F � B I x = < T B A T F G � C P F O B � < @ W I F F V K = < @ A A V B A = > = C @ C = B < V B I @ G T F I C = V F : F < C V D B I F : ? A B z F F Vo l i ` Z k m n p e p h m Z Y i l ] p ] b Y Z X p Ø h Ý b p g b i b Z b Y i b \ b \ g i h Ô i ] ] \ e j i b \ c Z i ` b \ p h Í Z ñ a i l p o o p e b a h \ b n Z j o l p n Z e ×= < @ > > B I G @ < > F � = C P C P F I F W ; A @ C = B < V @ G B ? C F G E z C P F Q B : : = V V = B < Ç C P F O B � < @ W I F F V C B ? I B T = G F F @ > P A @ E B I; < = B < B I I F ? I F V F < C @ C = T F B D � B I x F I V � = C P � P = > P V ; > P O B � < P @ V @ > B A A F > C = T F E @ I W @ = < = < W @ W I F F : F < C B I B C P F I> B < C I @ > C B D ; < G F I V C @ < G = < W @ < G F @ > P T F < G B I � = C P � P = > P O B � < P @ V @ > B < C I @ > C B D ; < G F I V C @ < G = < W K @ < B C = > F C BE F ? I B T = G F G E z C P F Q B : : = V V = B < @ G T = V = < W C P F A @ E B I ; < = B < B D � B I x F I g f e Z o e Z g Z h b i b \ c Z p ] b Y Z X p Ø h f g> B : : = C : F < C V ; < G F I C P = V V F > C = B < K @ < G C B ? B V C > B ? = F V B D C P F < B C = > F = < > B < V ? = > ; B ; V ? A @ > F V @ T @ = A @ E A F C BF : ? A B z F F V @ < G @ ? ? A = > @ < C V D B I F : ? A B z : F < C Ç C P F O B � < @ W I F F V C B > B : ? A z � = C P F @ > P ? I B T = V = B < B D C P = V V F > C = B <@ < G Q B < < N � F < N L C @ C N L F > C N � ¦ @ ¥ ¦ Æ D @ < G � = C P F @ > P I F W ; A @ C = B < B I I F A F T @ < C B I G F I = V V ; F G E z V @ = G Q B : : = V V = B <? ; I V ; @ < C C B Q B < < N � F < N L C @ C N L F > C N � ¦ @ ¥ Ì ¦ K @ V @ : F < G F G E z L F > C = B < Ì B D H ; E A = > 9 > C Æ Ï ¥ } Ì © K � ¦ @ ¥ ¦ Æ F @ < G� ¦ @ ¥ ¦ Æ D Ç C P F O B � < @ W I F F V C B ? I B T = G F C P F Q B : : = V V = B < B D � ; : @ < y = W P C V @ < G U ? ? B I C ; < = C = F V � = C P V ; > P= < D B I : @ C = B < I F � ; F V C F G E z C P F Q B : : = V V = B < K ? F I : = C @ > > F V V C B ? F I C = < F < C E B B x V K I F > B I G V @ < G @ > > B ; < C V K> B < > F I < = < W C P F F : ? A B z : F < C ? I @ > C = > F V @ < G ? I B > F G ; I F V B D C P F O B � < @ V I F A @ C F G C B C P F ? I B T = V = B < V B D C P = VV F > C = B < @ < G V F > C = B < � ¦ @ ¥ Ì ¦ N J D C P F > B < C I @ > C = V @ ? ; E A = > � B I x V > B < C I @ > C K C P F O B � < @ W I F F V @ < G � @ I I @ < C V C P @ CP F � = A A : @ x F W B B G D @ = C P F D D B I C V C B F : ? A B z : = < B I = C z E ; V = < F V V F < C F I ? I = V F V @ V V ; E W I @ < C F F V @ < G V ; ? ? A = F I V B D: @ C F I = @ A V B < V ; > P ? ; E A = > � B I x V ? I B Ê F > C Nò Z b Z e j \ h i b \ p h p ] b Y Z X p Ø h f g Ö p p k ] i \ b Y Z ] D B I C V V P @ A A = < > A ; G F E ; C V P @ A A < B C E F A = : = C F G C B C P F D B A A B � = < W D @ > C B I V �X Y Z X p Ø h f g Z j o l p n j Z h b i h k g a m ` p h b e i ` b \ h Ö o p l \ ` \ Z g Ý o i b b Z e h g i h k o e i ` b \ ` Z g ë i ] ] \ e j i b \ c Z i k c Z e b \ g \ h Ö ÝI F > I ; = C : F < C @ < G C I @ = < = < W Ç C F > P < = > @ A @ V V = V C @ < > F @ > C = T = C = F V @ < G V ; > P B C P F I I F @ V B < @ E A F @ > C = T = C = F V B I F D D B I C V @ VC P F Q B : : = V V = B < : @ z ? I F V > I = E F C P @ C @ I F G F V = W < F G C B F < V ; I F C P F ? @ I C = > = ? @ C = B < B D : = < B I = C z E ; V = < F V VF < C F I ? I = V F V = < ? ; E A = > � B I x V ? I B Ê F > C V NO P F O B � < V P @ A A G F T F A B ? @ < G : @ = < C @ = < @ G F � ; @ C F G B > ; : F < C @ C = B < K = < @ : @ < < F I ? I F V > I = E F G E z C P FQ B : : = V V = B < K B D = C V W B B G D @ = C P F D D B I C V NO P F O B � < V P @ A A = < > A ; G F C P F ? I B T = V = B < V B D V ; E V F > C = B < � E � B D C P = V V F > C = B < = < F T F I z V ; E > B < C I @ > C B I ? ; I > P @ V FB I G F I F < C F I F G = < C B = < B I G F I C B D ; A D = A A @ < z B E A = W @ C = B < B I @ > B < C I @ > C � = C P C P F L C @ C F @ < G V ; > P ? I B T = V = B < V V P @ A A E FE = < G = < W B < @ V ; E W I @ < C F F K T F < G B I B I : @ < ; D @ > C ; I F I K ; < A F V V F S F : ? C F G E z I F W ; A @ C = B < V B I B I G F I V B D C P FQ B : : = V V = B < N O P F O B � < V P @ A A C @ x F V ; > P @ > C = B < � = C P I F V ? F > C C B @ < z V ; > P V ; E > B < C I @ > C B I ? ; I > P @ V F B I G F I @ VC P F Q B : : = V V = B < : @ z G = I F > C @ V @ : F @ < V B D F < D B I > = < W V ; > P ? I B T = V = B < V = < > A ; G = < W V @ < > C = B < V D B I < B < ¥> B : ? A = @ < > F = < @ > > B I G @ < > F � = C P Q B < < N � F < N L C @ C N L F > C N � Î @ ¥ Ì ¦ K @ V @ : F < G F G E z L F > C = B < Ì B D H ; E A = > 9 > C Æ Ï ¥} Ì © Ç ? I B T = G F G K = D V ; > P O B � < E F > B : F V = < T B A T F G = < K B I = V C P I F @ C F < F G � = C P A = C = W @ C = B < � = C P @ V ; E W I @ < C F F B IT F < G B I @ V @ I F V ; A C B D V ; > P G = I F > C = B < E z C P F Q B : : = V V = B < K C P F O B � < : @ z I F � ; F V C C P F L C @ C F B D Q B < < F > C = > ; CC B F < C F I = < C B @ < z V ; > P A = C = W @ C = B < ? I = B I C P F I F C B C B ? I B C F > C C P F = < C F I F V C B D C P F L C @ C F @ < G C P F L C @ C F : @ z V BF < C F I NO P F O B � < @ W I F F V C B > B : ? A z � = C P C P F I F W ; A @ C = B < V I F D F I I F G C B = < C P = V V F > C = B < @ V C P F z F S = V C B < C P F G @ C F B D C P = V> B < C I @ > C @ < G @ V C P F z : @ z E F @ G B ? C F G B I @ : F < G F G D I B : C = : F C B C = : F G ; I = < W C P F C F I : B D C P = V > B < C I @ > C @ < G@ < z @ : F < G : F < C V C P F I F C B NH ; I V ; @ < C C B H ; E A = > 9 > C Æ Ï ¥ } } Î K @ V @ : F < G F G K @ V B D é @ < ; @ I z � K � Ï Ï � K < B @ W F < > z B D C P F L C @ C F B D Q B < < F > C = > ; C: @ z ? ; I > P @ V F < F � ? I B G ; > C V ? @ > x @ W F G = < B I > B : ? B V F G = < � P B A F B I ? @ I C B D ? B A z V C z I F < F D B @ : = D V ; > P D B @ := V : @ < ; D @ > C ; I F G ; V = < W > P A B I B D A ; B I B > @ I E B < V � Q { Q � N � @ < ; D @ > C ; I F I V @ I F I F � ; = I F G E z C P F 9 > C C B ? I B T = G F= < D B I : @ C = B < I F W @ I G = < W C P F Q { Q > B < C F < C B D ? B A z V C z I F < F D B @ : ; V F G = < V ; > P ? I B G ; > C V B I ? @ > x @ W = < W C B @ < z? F I V B < V F A A = < W C P F ? I B G ; > C � P B I F � ; F V C V V ; > P = < D B I : @ C = B < N w z V ; E : = C C = < W @ < B D D F I C B V F A A C B B I @ > > F ? C = < W@ < B I G F I D I B : C P F L C @ C F B D Q B < < F > C = > ; C C P F T F < G B I > F I C = D = F V C P @ C < B Q { Q @ I F ; V F G = < C P F : @ < ; D @ > C ; I F B D? B A z V C z I F < F D B @ : > B < C @ = < F G = < V ; > P ? I B G ; > C V B I ? @ > x @ W = < W Nó ! ¶ � � ¿ � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ú � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � !� N O P F O B � < @ W I F F V Â � @ I I @ < C V C P @ C = < C P F ? F I D B I : @ < > F B D C P F > B < C I @ > C V ; > P O B � < � = A A < B C G = V > I = : = < @ C F B I? F I : = C G = V > I = : = < @ C = B < @ W @ = < V C @ < z ? F I V B < B I W I B ; ? B D ? F I V B < V B < C P F W I B ; < G V B D V F S ; @ A B I = F < C @ C = B < K = <@ < z : @ < < F I ? I B P = E = C F G E z C P F A @ � V B D C P F Ä < = C F G L C @ C F V B I B D C P F L C @ C F B D Q B < < F > C = > ; C K @ < G C P @ CF : ? A B z F F V @ I F C I F @ C F G � P F < F : ? A B z F G � = C P B ; C I F W @ I G C B C P F = I V F S ; @ A B I = F < C @ C = B < N

TOWN OF SIMSBURY



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � �  � � � 	 �

ô  ® ¯ ° ±

} N O P F O B � < @ W I F F V C B ? I B T = G F F @ > P A @ E B I ; < = B < B I I F ? I F V F < C @ C = T F B D � B I x F I V � = C P � P = > P V ; > P O B � < P @ V@ > B A A F > C = T F E @ I W @ = < = < W @ W I F F : F < C B I B C P F I > B < C I @ > C B I ; < G F I V C @ < G = < W @ < G F @ > P T F < G B I � = C P V ; > PO B � < P @ V @ > B < C I @ > C B I ; < G F I V C @ < G = < W @ < G F @ > P T F < G B I � = C P � P = > P V ; > P O B � < B I ; < G F I V C @ < G = < W K @< B C = > F C B E F ? I B T = G F G E z C P F Q B : : = V V = B < B < � ; : @ < y = W P C V @ < G U ? ? B I C ; < = C = F V @ G T = V = < W C P F A @ E B Ia h \ p h p e Ø p e ï Z e g f e Z o e Z g Z h b i b \ c Z p ] b Y Z X p Ø h f g ` p j j \ b j Z h b g a h k Z e b Y \ g g Z ` b \ p h Ý i h k b p o p g b ` p o \ Z g p ]C P F < B C = > F = < > B < V ? = > ; B ; V ? A @ > F V @ T @ = A @ E A F C B F : ? A B z F F V @ < G @ ? ? A = > @ < C V D B I F : ? A B z : F < C Ç© N O P F O B � < @ W I F F V C B > B : ? A z � = C P F @ > P ? I B T = V = B < B D C P = V L F > C = B < @ < G L F > C = B < V � ¦ @ ¥ ¦ Æ D B D C P F � F < F I @ AL C @ C ; C F V @ < G � = C P F @ > P I F W ; A @ C = B < B I I F A F T @ < C B I G F I = V V ; F G E z V @ = G Q B : : = V V = B < ? ; I V ; @ < C C B L F > C = B < V� ¦ @ ¥ Ì ¦ K � ¦ @ ¥ ¦ Æ F @ < G � ¦ @ ¥ ¦ Æ D B D C P F � F < F I @ A L C @ C ; C F V Ç� N O P F O B � < @ W I F F V C B ? I B T = G F C P F Q B : : = V V = B < B < � ; : @ < y = W P C V @ < G U ? ? B I C ; < = C = F V � = C P V ; > P= < D B I : @ C = B < I F � ; F V C F G E z C P F Q B : : = V V = B < K @ < G ? F I : = C @ > > F V V C B ? F I C = < F < C E B B x V K I F > B I G V @ < G@ > > B ; < C V K > B < > F I < = < W C P F F : ? A B z : F < C ? I @ > C = > F V @ < G ? I B > F G ; I F V B D C P F O B � < @ V I F A @ C F G C B C P F? I B T = V = B < V B D C P = V V F > C = B < @ < G L F > C = B < � ¦ @ ¥ Ì ¦ B D C P F � F < F I @ A L C @ C ; C F V NÌ N O P F O B � < V P @ A A = < > A ; G F C P F ? I B T = V = B < V B D ? @ I @ W I @ ? P � � � B D C P = V @ G G F < G ; : = < F T F I z V ; E > B < C I @ > C B I? ; I > P @ V F B I G F I F < C F I F G = < C B = < B I G F I C B D ; A D = A A @ < z B E A = W @ C = B < B D @ > B < C I @ > C � = C P C P F L C @ C F @ < G V ; > P? I B T = V = B < V V P @ A A E F E = < G = < W B < @ V ; E W I @ < C F F K T F < G B I B I : @ < ; D @ > C ; I F I ; < A F V V F S F : ? C F G E z I F W ; A @ C = B < VB I B I G F I V B D C P F Q B : : = V V = B < N O P F O B � < V P @ A A C @ x F V ; > P @ > C = B < V � = C P I F V ? F > C C B @ < z V ; > P V ; E > B < C I @ > CB I ? ; I > P @ V F B I G F I @ V C P F Q B : : = V V = B < : @ z G = I F > C @ V @ : F @ < V B D F < D B I > = < W V ; > P ? I B T = V = B < V = < > A ; G = < WV @ < > C = B < V D B I < B < ¥ > B : ? A = @ < > F = < @ > > B I G @ < > F � = C P L F > C = B < � ¦ @ ¥ Ì ¦ B D C P F � F < F I @ A L C @ C ; C F V Ç ? I B T = G F G K = DV ; > P O B � < E F > B : F V = < T B A T F G = < K B I = V C P I F @ C F < F G � = C P K A = C = W @ C = B < � = C P @ V ; E W I @ < C F F B I T F < G B I @ V @I F V ; A C B D V ; > P G = I F > C = B < E z C P F Q B : : = V V = B < K C P F O B � < : @ z I F � ; F V C C P F L C @ C F B D Q B < < F > C = > ; C C B F < C F I= < C B @ < z V ; > P A = C = W @ C = B < B I < F W B C = @ C = B < ? I = B I C P F I F C B C B ? I B C F > C C P F = < C F I F V C V B D C P F L C @ C F @ < G C P F L C @ C F: @ z V B F < C F I N¹ ! � � � � � � � � º � � � � � � !

� ! 	 � � � � � � � Ò � � � � � � !� B C P = < W = < C P = V @ W I F F : F < C = V = < C F < G F G C B > B < D A = > C � = C P > ; I I F < C A @ � V B I I F W ; A @ C = B < V B D C P F L C @ C F B DQ B < < F > C = > ; C B I Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã Ã N J D @ C F I : B D C P = V @ W I F F : F < C = V = < > B < V = V C F < C � = C P V ; > P@ ; C P B I = C z K C P F < C P @ C C F I : V P @ A A E F = < T @ A = G K E ; C C P F I F : @ = < = < W C F I : V @ < G > B < G = C = B < V B D C P = V @ W I F F : F < C V P @ A AI F : @ = < = < D ; A A D B I > F @ < G F D D F > C Nµ ¶ ½ µ ¼ ¶ ³ � � ½ � ³ ² ³ 	 ¸ K C P F ? @ I C = F V P F I F C B P @ T F V F C C P F = I P @ < G V @ < G V F @ A V B < C P F G @ C F V � I = C C F < E F A B � �¼ � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �w z � ¤ @ C F �J C V Q P = F D R S F > ; C = T F U D D = > F I¤ ; A z 9 ; C P B I = È F GO z ? F G � @ : F ÁO = C A F �¼ � ³ º � � µ ¼ 	 ¹ ² ³ � µ 	 ¶ º 	 · ¶ º µ ¹ 	 ¸ � 	 õ ³ ² ¶ � ³ ¶ ¼ �

¶ � 
 � ö ¼ � � � � ÷ ¤ F ? ; C z Q B : : = V V = B < F I Å = A A = @ : H N L P F @� � � � � � � ÷ } Ì L = W B ; I < F z L C I F F C K ¦ ø ù { A B B I K � @ I C D B I G K Q O ~ ¦ � ~ ¦³ 
 � � � � ÷Å = A A = @ : N V P F @ ú > C N W B T @ < G y = C @ N L C F � @ I C ú > C N W B T � � � � � ÷ Æ ¦ ~ ¥ } Ì ¦ ¥ ~ Æ ~ ~¸ � Ú ÷ Æ ¦ ~ ¥ } Ì ¦ ¥ ~ Æ � Ì û ü ý þ ÿ � þ � � ý ý � �� � þ � � ý ý � � � � � � � þ ý 	 � 
¶ � 
 � ö ¼ � � � � ÷� � � � � � � ÷³ 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ÷¸ � Ú ÷
TOWN OF SIMSBURY

Mary Glassman

933 Hopmeadow Street, Simsbury, CT 06070

mglassman@simsbury-ct.gov

860-658-3200

TOWN OF SIMSBURY

860-658-9467

SIMSBURY

TOWN OF SIMSBURY



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � �  � � � 	 �

�  ® ¯ ° ±

w z � ¤ @ C F �J C V R S F > ; C = T F ¤ = I F > C B I¤ ; A z 9 ; C P B I = È F GO z ? F G � @ : F¼ � ³ ² ³ � µ 	 ¶ ¾ ² ³ � µ 	 ¶ � ¹ ³ � ³ ² � ³ ¶ º » � ¹ � ¶ ¶ µ ¶ � ¼ ³ � �w z � ¤ @ C F �J C V Q P @ = I¤ ; A z 9 ; C P B I = È F GO z ? F G � @ : F �´ ³ � � ² ¼ � ³ ¶ ¼ 	 ¸ ³ � ³ ² � ³ ¶ º » � ³ ² õ µ º ³ � � ¶ ´ � · Ð ¹ µ º � ² 	 ¼ ³ º ¼ µ 	 ¶ Ù´ µ õ µ � µ 	 ¶ 	 ¸ ³ � ³ ² � ³ ¶ º » � � ¶ � � ³ � ³ ¶ ¼ ö � 	 � ³ ¹ � ¶ ´ � ³ º · ² µ ¼ »w z � ¤ @ C F �Å = A A = @ : H N L P F @¤ ; A z 9 ; C P B I = È F G

TOWN OF SIMSBURY





 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
                     

 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 
1. Title of submission:    Acceptance of Archdiocese of Hartford Donations 
 
 
2. Date of submission:  September 29, 2014  
 
 
3. Date of Board Meeting: October 15, 2014 
 
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission:  M. Lecours-Beck, Director of Social  
                Services 

 
 

5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 
approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect 
to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 
 
Acceptance of  Archdiocese of Hartford donations in the amount of $1,133.00 for the Keep 
Simsbury Warm Fund, and  $2,133.00 for the Simsbury Food Closet.    

 
6. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 

information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 

 
M. Lecours-Beck, Director of Social Services  

 
7. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; 

(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically 
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether 
or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the 
Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s 
consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information in an attached 
memorandum.): 

 
 The Archdiocese of Hartford Archbishop’s Annual Appeal has provided a donation in the  
amount of $1,133.00 for the Keep Simsbury Warm Fund and $2,133.00 for the Simsbury  
Food Closet.   
 



8. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in final 
form and signed by the appropriate party.): 

 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 

Copy of Archdiocese of Hartford Archbishop’s Annual Appeal Account check  #12716 in 
the amount of $1,133.00 for the Keep Simsbury Warm Fund. 
 
Copy of Archdioceses of Hartford Archbishop’s Annual Appeal Account check #12783 in 
the amount of  $2,133.00 for the Simsbury Food Closet. 



 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 
1. Date of submission:  October 7, 2014 
 
 
2. Date of Board Meeting:  October 15, 2014 
 
 
3. Individual or Entity making the submission: 

 
Gerard G. Toner, Director of Culture, Parks and Recreation 

 
 
 

4. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 
approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect 
to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 

 
Accept a donation of $10,000 from the Simsbury Soccer Club to contribute toward the paving 
of the roadway into Curtiss Park. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 
information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 

 
 Gerard G. Toner, Director of Culture, Parks and Recreation 
 860-408-4682 
 gtoner@simsbury-ct.gov 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Friday 
 



 
6. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; 

(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically 
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether 
or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the 
Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s 
consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information in an attached 
memorandum.): 

   
 
The Culture, Parks and Recreation Department is responsible for the maintenance of the 
parking lots and roadways of all parks and open space areas in town.  Curtiss Park is a 
heavily used field complex for both youth and high school soccer.  The gravel roadway into 
Curtiss Park, between Fields A and B, erodes every year making it difficult for users of the 
facility.  The condition of the roadway requires annual maintenance prior to both spring and 
fall seasons and is a costly, ongoing expense. 
 
The Simsbury Soccer Club has agreed to donate $10,000 toward the paving of the roadway.  
An application for approval of this work was made to the Conservation Commission. At their 
regular meeting on October 7, the Commission unanimously approved the project as 
presented. 
 
A Request for Proposal was put out in June and three bids were received for the work to be 
performed.  The remainder of the work not funded by this donation will be paid from the  
Field Use Fund, which the Soccer Club has contributed to since it’s inception.  
 
The completion of this project will reduce ongoing maintenance costs while improving safety, 
accessibility and efficiency of use of the area.   
 
 
7. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in 

final form and signed by the appropriate party.): 
  The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
 
E-mail form Thomas Hayden, President of Simsbury Soccer Club 
Inland Wetlands Permit Application Narrative and Map 
 
 
 

 
 
 



































 

Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                              Jerome F. Shea – Town Engineer 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  Board of Selectmen 
 
From : Jerome F. Shea, Town Engineer 
 
Subject: Status Report -Purchase of 1 Old Bridge Road 
 
Date:  October 9, 2014 
 
The memo is to provide a status report on the pending purchase of 1 Old Bridge Road and next steps that 
will be required after closing on the property. In the next 6 weeks, actions required from the Planning 
Commission and the Board of Finance will be initiated to satisfy conditions of the purchase agreement as 
recommended by the Board of Selectmen.  The Open Space Committee previously acted favorably on the 
purchase of the property. 
 
Subject to favorable action by the various boards and commissions and soon after closing on the property, 
a walk-through will be scheduled with key town staff to ascertain the condition of the property.  Also, a 
discussion with key town staff on the possible repurposing of the property including options for retaining 
all or a portion of the existing building will be completed.  Recommendations will then be presented to 
the Board of Selectmen for the use of the property in the near term along with any possible future uses 
that may require changes or improvements to the property.  
 
Other housekeeping activities necessary  for the property will be coordinated prior to and immediately 
after closing, such as securing and winterizing of the building, review and inspection of mechanical 
systems,  transfer of utility billing, clean up requirements, insurance coverage, fencing repairs, etc.  
 
 
 
cc: Tom Cooke, Director of Administrative Services 
  Tom Roy, P.E., Director of Public Works 
 Joe Mancini, Director of Finance 

Gerald Toner, Director of Culture, Parks, and Recreation 

Telephone  (860) 658-3260 
Facsimile (860) 658-3205 

jshea@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer  
8:30 – 7:00 Monday 

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Friday 
 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY – BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 22, 2014                 DRAFT  Page 1 of 7 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order at 7:04 p.m. in the Main Meeting Room of 
the Simsbury Town Offices.  Present were:  First Selectman Mary Glassman; Board members Michael Paine, 
Lisa Heavner, Nancy Haase, and Cheryl Cook.  Absent was Sean Askham.  Others in attendance included 
Thomas Cooke, Director of Administrative Services; Hiram Peck, and Attorney Robert DeCrescenzo.  Ms. 
Glassman also welcomed two students from Simsbury High School‘s Political Science Class, and other 
interested parties. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Everyone stood for the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC AUDIENCE 
 
Joan Coe, 26 Whitcomb Drive, said she feels the Board is abusing tax dollars.  Money has been transferred from 
the general fund for special projects that are not in the budget.  These projects have not been approved by the 
voters.  She wants to know what is going to happen when the Town loses The Hartford.  She said there is 
excessive spending and the Town can no longer afford all these expenses. 
 
Ms. Coe said there are approximately 190 homes in foreclosure.  She said maybe the Town could use the Ethel 
Walker property as a homeless shelter as no one will be able to afford to live here soon.  
 
Ms. Coe spoke about the Simsbury Farms Complex and she said they lost $200,000 for the last fiscal year.  She 
wondered if the golf course should be sold or contracted to a golf manager. 
 
Ms. Coe said she attended the Farmers Market and there were fewer vendor tents than last year and less people 
traffic.  She said the SeptemberFest also had less traffic.  This is not a good sign for Simsbury. 
 
Ms. Coe spoke about the Marijuana Facility again.  She asked if Town employees would be tested for the use of 
marijuana and how this would be handled.  She feels the facility will cause more arrests in Town and the Town 
will be more dangerous.  The arrests in Town have increased and will keep increasing.    
 
Ms. Coe feels the taxpayers are paying for employees to work less hours in the week now that the Town Hall is 
closing at 1 p.m. on Fridays.  She feels employees should be paid for 40 hours as long as they work 40 hours. 
 
Robert Kalechman, 971 Hopmeadow Street, said the Simsbury Veteran’s Memorial Fund has only reached 1/3 
of its goal.  He was very surprised that the goal wasn’t reached and asked people to donate to the Simsbury 
Veteran’s Memorial Fund, American Legion Post 84 and Veteran’s of Foreign Wars 1926;  P.O. Box 1101, 
Simsbury CT 06070.  He read part of an article on Disabled American Veterans and said unity is needed. 
 
Mr. Kalechman feels there is corruption in our State and maybe in our Town.  He wants something done about 
this.  He said Mr. Rowland is going back to prison for all his corruption. 
 
Mr. Kalechman said he had asked for two additional police officers, but they were denied.  He feels there are 
not enough police officers to take care of all of the residents of Simsbury, especially now that the Marijuana 
Facility will be opening.  He had asked for an investigation about this facility before it was approved and 
nothing was done.  He asked what lawyers were representing this facility.  This will bring more arrests and 
problems to this Town. 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY – BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 22, 2014                 DRAFT  Page 2 of 7 
 
 
John Ritz, RC Connectors LLC said he was here to answer any questions about agenda item b.   
 
Charles Houlihan, Summerset Lane, thanked the First Selectman for listening to everyone about issues going on 
around Town.  
 
Mr. Houlihan said, as he understands it, the Committee handling the Tax Abatement issue for Mr. Ritson’s 
project has denied the tax abatement.  He said the policy that exists has different items and other uses.  He said 
the Connecticut General Statutes allow tax abatements for permanent residential facilities.  He said it also 
allows for the tax abatement to be given prior to construction, not just after construction. 
 
Mr. Ritson was told the abatement was only allowed after construction.  This policy should have been 
considered earlier, not after the fact.  Mr. Houlihan feels this project is in a catch 22 situation.   
 
Mr. Houlihan said there are other benefits to the Town.  He said this project would bring tax revenue to the 
Town also.    
  
PRESENTATION 
 
There were no presentations at this time. 
 
FIRST SELECTMAN’S REPORT 
 
Ms. Glassman said that on Saturday, September 27 the Department of Public Works and Culture, Parks and 
Recreation will bring their snow plows, front-end loaders, a backhoe, street sweeper and more to Boy Scout 
Hall so people can see what it is like to be at the wheel.  The event runs from 10:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. and is 
being co-sponsored with the Simsbury Public Library, which will provide books related to trucks, construction 
and engineering as part of the event.  Kids will get prizes for answering questions about the trucks. 
 
Ms. Glassman said the Senior Center will be honoring all of the Town’s resident veterans with a special 
luncheon on Tuesday, September 30 from 12:00 to 1:30 p.m. in the Eno Memorial Hall Auditorium.  Veterans 
and a guest are invited to attend free of charge.  Reservations should be made in advance by calling the 
Simsbury Senior Center at 860-658-3273.   
 
Ms. Glassman said if you are a Simsbury resident and you have a valid permit for the bulky waste/recycling 
facility at 74 Wolcott Road, and if you have cans of old paint sitting around, and you want to get rid of them, 
then you’re going to be able to bring those old cans to the bulky waste facility beginning October 1.  The 
products must be in their original containers (with original label and a secured lid) and cannot be larger than 5 
gallons in size.  Open or leaking containers cannot be accepted. 
 
Ms. Glassman said this project is in partnership between PaintCare, Inc. and the Town of Simsbury.  Paine’s 
Inc. has agreed to participate in the program at no additional cost to the Town.  If you need more information, 
please visit www.paintcare.org. 
 
Ms. Glassman said she was pleased to welcome Lisa Gray as the new Executive Director of The Simsbury 
Chamber of Commerce, which was effective September 12, 2014.   Ms. Gray’s travel consulting business has 
been serving the residents of Simsbury for over eight years, and she has been a Simsbury resident for fourteen 
years. 
 

http://www.paintcare.org/


TOWN OF SIMSBURY – BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 22, 2014                 DRAFT  Page 3 of 7 
 
Ms. Glassman said that Simsbury homeowners have until tomorrow to submit their contracts for a solar 
installation through the Solarize Simsbury program.  She said there are about 60 Simsbury homeowners who 
have signed contracts for these solar panels.  For more information about the program, please visit 
http://solarizect.com/our-towns/solarize-simsbury. 
 
Ms. Glassman said that since its introduction in 2012, the Town’s partnership with CCM’s Prescription 
Discount Card Program has resulted in savings of over $108,000 for Simsbury residents and the processing of 
more than 1,900 claims.  This Program is providing an average savings of 50% off the retail price of 
prescriptions for residents without health insurance, or who do not have a traditional pharmacy benefit plan, or 
who have prescriptions, which are not covered by insurance. 
 
Ms. Glassman said cards may be obtained at Town Hall or at Eno Memorial Hall.  You can also print a card on 
line at http://www.ctrxdiscountcard.com. 
 
SELECTMEN ACTION 
 
a)   Approve Tax Refunds 
 
Ms. Heavner made a motion to approve tax refunds in the amount of $5,369.75 as reviewed and recommended 
by the Tax Collector.  Ms. Haase seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
b)   Approve recommendation to deny a Tax Abatement application request from RC Connectors for the 
property located at 144-146 Hopmeadow Street 
 
Ms. Glassman said this is for 24 luxury apartments to be located on 144-146 Hopmeadow Street.  She said the 
Committee gave careful review and consideration on this abatement.  She said the Committee determined that 
the application is not in keeping with the original intent of the adopted tax abatement policy, in part, because 
there is no clear benefit to the Town.  The application seeks abatement, which is different than the adopted 
program.  It seeks abatement of 50% for the first year, 40% for the second year and 25% for the third year for 
this new construction. 
 
Ms. Glassman said the Business Development Committee voted to not recommend approval to the Board of 
Selectmen based on the fact that it was for a 24 luxury residential apartment building.   The application did not 
fit the original intent of the adopted Tax Abatement Program.  The vote was 3-1 to recommend against 
acceptance of this application. 
 
After some discussion, some on the Board felt that more information is needed, therefore, no motion was made 
on this action item. 
 
c)    Adopt a resolution allowing the First Selectman to accept a Historic Documents Preservation Grant 
in the amount of $5,000 from the Connecticut State Library 
 
Ms. Cook made a motion “RESOLVED, that Mary A. Glassman, First Selectman of the Town of Simsbury, is 
empowered to execute and deliver, in the name and on behalf of this municipality, a contract with the 
Connecticut State Library for an Historic Documents Preservation Grant.”  Ms. Heavner seconded the motion. 
All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
d)    Acceptance of donation of $3,500 from the Hartford Foundation for Public Giving to support Social 
Services Department programs 

http://solarizect.com/our-towns/solarize-simsbury


TOWN OF SIMSBURY – BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 22, 2014                 DRAFT  Page 4 of 7 
 
 
Mr. Paine made a motion to accept a donation of $3,500 from the Hartford Foundation for Public Giving to 
support Social Services Department Programs with our thanks.  Ms. Haase seconded the motion.  All were in 
favor and the motion passed. 
 
e)    Amendments to June 23, 2014 Resolutions in connection with the school security projects grants 
 
Ms. Glassman said this is a request for language changes.  The changes have been approved by the Town, 
Board of Education and State. 
 
Mr. Paine made a motion to amend the RESOLUTION of June 23, 2014, that the Board of Selectmen hereby 
establishes the permanent Public Building Committee as the building committee to the proposed Main Office 
Security and Interior Hallway Improvement Project at Henry James Memorial School and to the proposed Main 
Office Security Project at Squadron Line School, and further authorizes the preparation of schematic drawings  
and outline specifications for the proposed Main Office Security and Interior Hallway Improvement Project at 
Henry James Memorial School and to the proposed Main Office Security Project at Squadron Line School.  Ms. 
Haase seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
f)  Review and approve a resolution authorizing a tax abatement to C-TEC Solar for the solar installation 
located at the International Skating Center as authorized by Connecticut General Statutes Section 12-81 
(57) ( C ) 
 
Ms. Glassman recused herself and turned the meeting over to Deputy First Selectman Haase. 
 
Ms. Haase reminded everyone that this abatement issue wouldn’t have been an issue if it was done before 
10/1/13.      
 
Ms. Cook said this vote shouldn’t be prolonged as the abatement doesn’t fit the criteria that was previously 
discussed.  It wasn’t discussed at the development phase. 
 
Ms. Heavner made a motion to ask for the opinion of the Business Development Committee on this proposal.  
Ms. Haase seconded the motion.  Ms. Heavner and Ms. Haase were in favor with Mr. Paine and Ms. Cook 
voting against.  Therefore, the motion was denied. 
 
After further discussion, Mr. Paine made a motion deny a tax abatement to C-TEC Solar for the solar 
installation located at the International Skating Center.  Ms. Cook seconded the motion.  Mr. Paine, Ms. Cook, 
and Ms. Haase were in favor, with Ms. Heavner abstaining.  Therefore, the motion passed. 
 
Ms. Glassman rejoined the meeting. 
 
APPOINTMENTS AND RESIGNATIONS 
 
a)   Accept the resignation of Patrick Boeshans (R) as a regular member of the Clean Energy Task Force 
effective September 1, 2014 
 
Ms. Heavner made a motion to accept the resignation of Patrick Boeshans as a regular member of the Clean 
Energy Task Force effective September 1, 2014 with our thanks.  Ms. Haase seconded the motion.  All were in 
favor and the motion passed. 
 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY – BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 22, 2014                 DRAFT  Page 5 of 7 
 
b)   Appoint Phil Purciello (R) as a regular member of the Conservation Commission with an expiration 
date of January 1, 2016 
 
Ms. Haase made a motion to appoint Phil Purciello as a regular member of the Conservation Commission with 
an expiration date of January 1, 2016.  Ms. Cook seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion 
passed. 
 
c)    Accept the resignation of Mark D. McPherson as the Town of Simsbury representative to the North 
Central C-MED Communications Committee effective August 26, 2014 
 
Ms. Cook made a motion to accept the resignation of Mark D. McPherson as the Town of Simsbury 
representative to the North Central C-MED Communications Committee effective August 26, 2014 with our 
thanks.  Ms. Haase seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
There was no other business at this time. 
 
ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES 
 
a)   Regular Meeting of September 8, 2014 
 
Ms. Cook made a motion to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of September 8, 2014.  Ms. Haase seconded 
the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
SELECTMEN LIAISON AND SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
1.  Personnel – Approve Truck Driver/WPCF position 
 
Ms. Heavner said this is a new T6 position.  She said the Sub-Committee voted unanimously to approve this 
position. 
 
Ms. Heavner made a motion to approve the proposed description for the Truck Driver-WPCF position.  Ms. 
Haase seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
2.  Finance – no report at this time. 
 
3.  Welfare –no report at this time. 
 
4.   Public Safety –Ms. Heavner said there was a Public Safety meeting last Thursday.   
 
The Simsbury Fire Department’s Open House will be held on October 5, from 11-2 at the Main Fire House on 
Hopmeadow Street. 
 
Ms. Heavner said the Fire Department will be at Dewey Farms for drills in a live fire environment as they burn 
down the house on October 18th.  They will be following all procedures to make sure it is safe and a controlled 
burn and there are no environmental exposure dangers to the fire fighters or the community. 
 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY – BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 22, 2014                 DRAFT  Page 6 of 7 
 
Ms. Heavner said Mr. Kowalski reported on Operation Save a Life and a grant they received allowing them to 
give 180 smoke and co detectors to residents in need.   
 
Ms. Heavner said Ms. Kertanis of the Farmington Valley Health District reported that they are tracking the 
Eboal and Enterovirus D68 and they have reached out to both private and public schools. 
 
Community for Care  
 
Ms. Heavner said the Simsbury Police School Resource officers gave an extremely informative presentation on 
what drugs and substances they are seeing in the community at the Community for Care Meeting.  It was an 
excellent, eye-opening presentation and she encouraged everyone interested in these issues to view the meeting 
on SCTV.  She also thanked them for filming it. 
 
5.  Board of Education – no report at this time. 
 
Ms. Cook said the Aging and Disability Senior Wellness Program will be from 9:30 – 11:30 tomorrow at Eno 
Memorial Hall.  All seniors are encouraged to attend. 
 
ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
a)  Discussion of purchase of 1 Old Bridge Road 
b)  Discussion on Enforcement Action regarding 4 Apple Lane 
 
Ms. Haase made a motion to adjourn to Executive Session to discuss purchase of 1 Old Bridge Road and 
Discussion on Enforcement action regarding 4 Apple Lane at 8:13 p.m.  Ms. Cook seconded the motion.  All 
were in favor and the motion passed.   
 
a)  Discussion on and purchase of 1 Old Bridge Road 
 
In addition to the Board of Selectmen, Town Engineer Jerome Shea, Director of Administrative Services 
Thomas Cooke and Town Counsel Robert DeCrescenzo were present.  Mr. Shea left the meeting at 8:20 p.m. 
 
b)   Discussion on Enforcement Action regarding 4 Apple Lane 
 
Mr. Paine made a motion to adjourn from Executive Session at 8:37 p.m.  Ms. Cook seconded the motion. All 
were in favor and the motion passed.   
 
Possible action 
 
Ms. Glassman reported that the owners of 1 Old Bridge Road had accepted an offer of $150,000 for the 
purchase of the property and she thanked the Hudson family for their part in a transaction that will provide the 
Town of Simsbury and its residents with potential park space and an opportunity for access to the Farmington 
River near downtown Simsbury.  She noted that the purchase had already been approved by the Open Space 
Committee.  The Board of Selectmen discussed the need for an appropriation of up to $50,000 to cover the cost 
of work to be done on the property subsequent to purchase, including but not limited to removal of asbestos and 
any other hazardous materials from the house, potential demolition of the house and any other potential costs 
associated with securing the property and making it safe for public access. 
 



TOWN OF SIMSBURY – BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 22, 2014                 DRAFT  Page 7 of 7 
 
Ms. Heavner made a motion to refer the purchase to the Planning Commission for a Report as required by 
General Statutes §8-24.  Ms. Cook seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
Ms. Heavner made a motion to authorize the First Selectman to execute an amended contract for purchase of the 
property.  Ms. Haase seconded the motion. All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
Mr. Paine made a motion to appropriate (a) $150,000 for the purchase of the property, (b) appropriate an 
additional $50,000 to cover closing and post-closing costs with the understanding that any excess funds would 
be returned to the General Fund; and (c) refer the appropriations to the Board of Finance for approval.  Ms. 
Heavner seconded the motion.  All were in favor and the motion passed. 
 
ADJOURN 
 
Ms. Haase made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:40 p.m.  Ms. Cook seconded the motion.  All were in 
favor and the motion passed. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kathi Radocchio 
Clerk 
 
 
 



 

  Town of Simsbury 
 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  P.O. BOX 495  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 
 

                     Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services
 

 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING 

AGENDA SUBMISSION FORM 
 
 
1. Title of submission:  Appointment of Labor and Employment Law Counsel 
 
 
2. Date of submission:  October 9, 2014 
 
 
3. Date of Board Meeting: October 15, 2014 
 
 
4. Individual or Entity making the submission: 

 
Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services 
 

5. Action requested of the Board of Selectmen (Acceptance of gift, creation of reserve, 
approval of contract, information only, etc.  Be as specific as possible with respect 
to the desired action of the Board.): 
The Individual or Entity making the submission requests that the Board of Selectmen: 

 
Appoint Murtha Cullina LLP as the Town’s Labor and Employment Law Counsel for the 
remainder of the Board of Selectmen’s term. 
 

6. Individual(s) responsible for submission (Please include complete contact 
information.  The identified individual(s) should be prepared to present information 
to the Board of Selectmen at the Board Meeting.): 

 
Thomas F. Cooke – Director of Administrative Services 
 

Telephone  (860) 658-3230 
Facsimile (860) 658-9467 

tcooke@simsbury-ct.gov 
www.simsbury-ct.gov 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
8:30 – 7:00 Monday  

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Thursday 
8:30 – 1:00 Friday 

 



 
7. Summary of Submission (Include in your summary (i) relevant dates and timelines; 

(ii) parties involved; (iii) a description of financial terms and conditions specifically 
identifying the financial exposure/commitment of the Town of Simsbury; (iv) whether 
or not contracts, licenses and other legal documents have been reviewed by the 
Town’s counsel; and (v) other information that will inform the Board of Selectmen’s 
consideration of your submission.  Include any additional information in an attached 
memorandum.): 

   
At the direction of the Board of Selectmen an RFP for Labor and Employment Law Counsel 
was issued earlier this year.  Four respondents were interviewed by the Personnel Sub-
Committee.  Based on the interviews and the Personnel Sub-Committee’s discussion of the 
wide-ranging and often technical nature of employment law issues facing employers, Murtha 
Cullina has been identified as the firm with the most appropriate range of capabilities. 
 
Murtha Cullina was questioned about the fact that its rate is higher than the rate charged by 
current employment law counsel (Murtha Cullina has agreed to a blended rate for attorneys 
of $240 and the Town’s current legal counsel, Siegel, O’Connor, O’Donnell & Beck, P.C., 
charges $225 an hour).  The firm believes that the range of employment law expertise 
offered by its staff will provide for more efficient service and competitive, if not lower, legal 
fees.  The firm has agreed explore alternative fee arrangements, such as task-specific billing 
service agreements for major projects, fixed fee agreements and other billing arrangements 
on a case-by-case basis. 
 
Town Staff is prepared to review total legal costs at the end of 2015 to determine whether or 
not the total fees charged by Murtha Cullina are cost competitive.   
 
The firm’s references – which included the Towns of Avon, Canton and South Windsor – 
were overwhelmingly positive.  
 

8. Description of documents included with submission (All documents must be in final 
form and signed by the appropriate party.): 

 The following documents are included with this submission and attached hereto: 
 
Murtha Cullina, LLP RFP Response 
 
 

 
 
 


	Agenda
	Tax Refunds
	Waste Water Treatment  Authorization
	2014-2019 Hazard Mitigation Plan
	2014 State Homeland Security Grant Funding
	Archdiocese of Hartford Donation
	Simsbury Soccer Club Donation
	Location Agreement / Permit to Film
	1 Old Bridge Road Update
	09.22.14 BOS DRAFT Minutes
	Appointment of Labor Employment Law Counsel



